Town Clerk’s Time Stamp
received & posted:

TOWN OF LAKEVILLE
M E ETI N G P OSTI N G 48-h# notice effective
& AGENDA when ime siamped

Notice of every meeting of a local public body must be filed and time-stamped with the Town Clerk’s Office at least 48 hours prior to such meeting
{excluding Saturdays, Sundays and lggal holidays) and posted thereafter in accordance with the provisions of the Open Mecting Law, MGL 30A
§18-22 (Ch. 28-2009). Such notice shall contain a listing of topics the Chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at the meeting,

Name of Board or Committee: Conservation Commission

Date & Time of Meeting: June 13, 2023 @ 7pm
Location of Meeting: Lakeville Council on Aging

1 Dear Crossing, Lakeville, MA
Clerk/Board Member posting notice: Lori Canedy

Cancelled/Postponed to: {circle one)

Clerk/Board Member Cancelling/Postponing:

A GENDA

1. 310 Kenneth Welch Drive - Notice of Intent - Increase in parking and wetland replication -
Goddard Consulting - SE182-891 - continued from May 23, 2023.

308 Kenneth Welch Drive - Amended Order of Conditions - change in septic design - Zenith
Consulting Engineers. SE192-889

3 Apple House Rd - Notice of Intent - septic upgrade - Zenith Consuiting Engineers.

311 Pond Lane - Notice of Intent - septic upgrade - Foresight Engineering

180 Bedford St - Update on violation.

Bylaw - discussion

Meeting Minutes - 4/11/23

N

No oL

*Next meeting: July 11" 7pm at the Lakeville Police Station 323 Bedford Street. (no meeting 6/27)

NEW BUSINESS:

OLD BUSINESS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
CORRESPONDENCE
ANNGUNCEMENTS

Please be awars that this agenda is subject to change. If other issues requiring immediate attention of the
Conservation Commission arise after the posting of this agenda, they may be addressed at this meeting.




3 Main Street Lakeville, MA 02347
(508) 947-4208 - www.zcelic.com

» Civil Engineering
» Septic Design (Tile 5)
¥ Septic Inspections {Title 5)
¥ Commercial and Industrial Site Plans
¥ Chapter 91 Permitting

?
/] Zenith Consulting Englineers, LLC

May 18, 2023

Town of Lakeville
346 Bedford Street . .
Lakeville, MA 02347 MAY 18 2003
Attention Conservation Comimission
Conservation Comnuasion
RE: DEP File Number SE192-889
308 Kenneth Welch Drive

Lakeville, MA 02347
Pear Commission Members:

On behalf of our client, CCSI, LLC, please let this letter serve as a request for an amended order of
conditions for the above-referenced site. The $200.00 request for an amended arder of conditions —
commercial fee is included along with this submittal, The original order of conditions was issued by the
Commission on April 13, 2023, and recorded at the Plymouth County Registry of Deeds in Book 57897,
Page 239. The original filing was to install a hew septic tank and pump chamber which would ultimately
discharge to the new septic leaching fleld located near Kenneth Welch Drive. The new proposal is to
install @ new 2500-gallon H-20 monolithic tight tank in the same location as the original tank location
and to eliminate the use of the proposed leaching field. The limit of work has not changed and the silt
sock eroslon contro! will be installed in the same location as previously approved. We believe the new
nroposal is not a significant change to the original design and request that the Conservation Commission
Issue an amended order of conditions for the project.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our office
at 508-947-4208 or email nyles@zcellc.com.

Sincerely,
Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC

i

Nyles Zager, PE
Manager/Senior Engineer



B W b e

Locus: 308 Kenneth Welch Drive in Lakeville, MA
Assessors Map 61 Block 2 Lot 34

Amended Notice of Intent Attachinents

Abutters List with Assessors Map
Notification to Abutters

Order of Conditions

Copy of Check



Abutters List with Assessors Map




«A A"l

Subject Property:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

100 foot Abutters List Report

Lakeville, MA
“ March 02, 2023

061-002-003A
061-002-003A

CERTIFIED

To the best of my knowledge and with the present records on
hand in the Assessor’s Office, the abutters appear to be

within 100’ {one hundred feglh) of the .1pphm 1
D61-D02-003f Lurntdn

M'\p Black, Lot of Appllmalt Bo'\rd ofAs‘;eﬂors

e A3

Malling Address: CRANBERRY CAMPUS LLC
310 KENNETH W WELCH DR

Property Address: 308 KENNETH W WELCH DR LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Abutters:
Parcel Number:  024-007-010 Mailing Address: CURTIN JOHN L & WHIFPEN-CURTIN
CAMA Number:  024-007-010 LAUREN A
Property Address; 2 TYLER'S WAY 2 TYLER'S WAY
S ~ LAKEVILLE,MA 02347
Parcel Number:  061-002-003 Mailing Address: TAC VEGA MA OWNER LLC
CAMA Number.  061-002-003 3565 PIEDMONT RD NE BUILDING ONE,
Properly Address: 310 KENNETH W WELCH DR #200
7 ‘ ATLANTA GA 30305
Parcel Number: 061-002-003 Mailing Address: TAC VEGA MA OWNER LLC
CAMA Number:  061-002-003-1 3565 PIEDMONT RD NE BUILDING ONE,
Property Address: 310-1 KENNETH W WELCH DR #200
‘ o - ~ ATLANTA, GA 30305
Parcel Number:  061-002-003 Mailing Address: TAC VEGA MA OWNER LLC
CAMA Number:  061-002-003-2 3565 PIEDMONT RD NE BUILDING ONE,
Property Address: 310-2 KENNETH W WELCH DR #200
....................................... . . - ATLANTA GA 303{)5
Parcel Number: 061-002-003 Mailing Address: TAC VEGA MA OWNER LLC
CAMA Number:  061-002-003-3 3565 PIEDMONT RD NE BUILDING ONE,
Property Address: 310-3 KENNETH W WELCH DR #200
- ) ~ ATLANTA, GA 30305
Parcel Number;  061-002-003 Malling Address: TAC VEGA MA OWNER LLC
CAMA Number: 061-002-003-4 3565 PIEDMONT RD NE BUILDING ONE,
Properly Address: 310-4 KENNETH W WELCH DR #200
- ATLANTA, GA 30305
Parcel Number: 061-002-003 Mailing Address: TAC VEGA MA OWNER LLGC
CAMA Number.  061-002-003-5 3565 PIEDMONT RD NE BUILDING ONE,
Property Address: 310-5 KENNETH W WELCH DR #200
o e - . . . .o @ e s e PR P N R R - - .,..¢..r...ATLANTA GA30305
Parcel Number:  061-002-003 Mailing Address: TAC VEGA MA OWNER LLC
CAMA Number:  061-002-003-6 3565 PIEDMONT RD NE BUILDING ONE,
Property Address: 310-6 KENNETH W WELCH DR #200
P - " u B . . . - . . I Ce e e . L ATLANTA GA 30305
Parcel Number:  061-002-003B Mailing Address: LINDEN TREE PARTNERS LLGC
CAMA Number:  061-002-003B 65 HOLTON 8T
Properly Address: 260 KENNETH W WELCH DR WOBURN, MA 01801

‘F"a%cél Nu'mb'e'ri
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

‘o61-003001

061-003-001
3056 KENNETH W WELCH DR

* Mailing Address:

305 KENNETH WELCH FUND LLC
265 FRANKLIN ST SUITE 1001
BOSTON, MA 02110

ﬂfﬂ ToehLe e b
wivw,cal-tech,com

[Cata shown on this report Is provided for planning and infermational purposes only, The municipality and CAl Technologias

3/212023

are not rasponsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report,

Page 1 of 2

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA




100 foot Abutters List Report

el Lakevilie, MA
5] March 02, 2023
Parcel Number:  061-003-001A Mailing Address: MJK HOLDINGS LLC
CAMA Number:  061-003-001A 303 KENNETH W WELCH DR
Property Address; 303 KENNETH W WELCH DR LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ey g

wwav.cal-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and GAl Technolagies
3/2/2023 are not responsivle for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report, Page 2 of 2

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA



MIDDLEBOROUGH

D

~
1
qag B
1 |

P

22 4pf4'!4J#u(54L

oG ,.”IAI ==

' - 4R 4A

4F = ‘4B
21

20

49£¢i\\’*¢:‘“'

' W
[ 45 :"‘ o
A847 1508
T 0Ly 2 501



Notification to Abutters




Notification to Abutters Under the
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

In accordance with the second paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, Section
40, you are hereby notified of the following,

A. The name of the applicant is CSS I, LLC

B. The applicant has filed an Amended Notice of Intent with the Conservation Commission
for the nunicipality of Lakeville, Massachusetts Subject to Protection Under the
Wetlands Protection: Act (General Laws Chapter 1331, Section 40).

C. The address of the ot where the activity is proposed is 308 Kenneth Welch Drive
Lakeville, Massachusetts (Assessors Map 061, Block 002, Lot 3A).

D. Copies of the Notice of Intent may be examined at Lakeville Conservation
Conumission, 346 Bedford Street, Lakeville, MA 02347 by appointment. For more
information, call: (508) 946-8823.

Check One: This is the applicant [, representative [, or other [4, (specify):
Conservation Commission

Copies of the Notice of Intent may be obtained from either (check one) the applicant
[],or the applicant’s representative X1, by calling this telephone number (508) 947-4208
between the hours of 9 and 3 on the following days of the week: Monday - Friday.

Information regarding the date, time, and place of the public hearing may be obtained
from Lakeville Conservation Commission by calling this telephone number (508) 946-
8823 between the hours of 9:00 - 2:00 Tuesday and Wednesday and 9:00 — noon Friday.

Check one; This is the applicant [J, representative [, or other 4 (specify):
Conservation Commission.

NOTE: Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time, and place, will be published at least five (5)
days in advance in the Nemasket Week.

NOTE: Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time and place, will be posted in the City or Town
Hall not less than forty-eight (48) hours in advance,

NOTE: You also may contact your local Conservation Commission or the nearest Department of
Eavironmental Protection Regional Office for more information about this publication or the Wetlands
Protection Act. To contact DEP, call:

Central Region: (508) 792-7650 Northeast Region: (617) 932-7600

Southeast Region: (508) 946-2700 Western Region: (413) 784-1100



Ovder of Conditions




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-889

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions MassDEP Tl

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Lakeville

City/Town

G. Recording information

Prior to commencement of work, this Order of Conditions must be recorded in the Registry of
Deeds or the Land Court for the district in which the land is located, within the chain of title of
the affected property. In the case of recorded iand, the Final Order shall also be noted in the
Registry's Grantor Index under the name of the owner of the land subject to the Order. In the
case of registered iand, this Order shall also be noted on the Land Court Certificate of Title of
the owner of the land subject to the Order of Conditions, The recording information on this page
shall be submitted to the Conservation Commission listed below.

Conservation Commlssion
Detach on dotted line, have stamped by the Registry of Deeds and submit to the Conservation
CommiSSion‘ ..................................................................

Conservation Commission

Please be advised that the Order of Conditlons for the Project at:

Project Localion MassDEP File Number

Has been recorded at the Registry of Deeds of:

County Bock ' Page
a2 E A0
for: TS B
roperly Cwner BOOE 787 PAGE 230
and has been noted in the chain of title of the affected property in: fcorided fin:
U - Jrids At ) — et i FrIGAp
Book Page Higg— 9 e —e— R 5 4
. - PLYRIUTH COURTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
In accordance with the Order of Conditions Issued on; FHOUTH COURTY REGISTRY OF DECDS
John K. Buckiny Je. Resister
Date
If recorded land, the instrument number identifying this transaction is:
Instrument Number -
If registered land, the document number identifying this transaction is:
Document Number
Signature of Applicant
Page 13 0f 13

wpalorm®.doc « rov 5/18/2020



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

R WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40  =DEP Transaction #

SE192-889
MassDEP File #

Lakeville
City/Town

A, General Information

Please note: Lakeville

his .
L;B;cmé}::d 1. From; Conservation Commlssion

with added 2, This issuance is for

a. 4 Order of Conditions b. [} Amended Order of Conditions

spaceto .
accommodate {check one}:
the Registry .
of Deeds 3. To:  Applicant:
Requirements
important: a, Firsi Name b. Last Name
When filling CCS|, LLC - ]
out forms an ¢. Qrganization
;’:}?ﬂpu‘ar 310 Kenneth Welch Diive
uss only t,ha d. Mamr.\g Address
tab key to Lakeville MA 02347
move your e, City/Town {. State g. Zip Cede
cursor - do
notusethe 4 Property Owner (if different from applicant).
refurn key.
a, First Name b. Last Name
¢, Organization
d. Malling Address _'
e. CityfTown f. Stale 0. Zlp Code
5. Project Location:
308 Kenneth Welch Drive Lakeville
a, Street Address b. Cily/Town
Map 61 Block 2 Lot 3A

6. Assessors Map/Plat Number

Latitude and Longitude, if known:

wpeform$.doc » rev 6/18/2020

“d. ParcelfLot Number

41d53m08Ns 70d56m43Ws
d. Latitude

‘e. Longitude

Paga 1 of 13




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-889

wygm MassDEP File #
WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions EEEE
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40  "eDEP Transaction #

Lakeville
Clty/Town

A. General Information (cont.)

8.

Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for (attach additional information if more than
ons parcel);

Plymouth _—

a, County b, Certificate Number (if registered land)

42252, 44286 256, 298

¢, Book d. Page

Dates: 38123 3/28/23 4/13/23
ales. a. Date Notice of Intent Filed b. Date Public Hearing Closed c. Date of lssuance

Final Approved Plans and Other Documents (attach additional plan or document references
as needed):
Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Upgrade

a. Plan Title

Zenith Consuiting Englneers, LLC Nyles Zager, PE

b. Prepared By ¢. Signed and Stamped by

3/3/23 1" = 20' B
d. Final Revision Date e, Scale

1. Additional Plan or Document Title T g. Date

. Findings

Findings pursuant to the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act:

Foliowing the review of the above-referenced Notice of Intent and based on the information
provided in this application and presented at the pubiic hearing, this Commission finds that
the areas in which work is proposed is significant to the following Interests of the Wetlands
Protection Act {the Act). Check ali that apply:

[ Public Water Supply b. [} Land Containing Shellfish ~ © L] Prevention of

& Pollution

d. [] Private Water Supply e. [} Fisheries f VE\_;’]iI di;frgt;r;tti)?gf f

g. Groundwater Supply h. [ Storm Damage Prevention . Flood Control

2. This Commission hereby finds the project, as proposed, is: (check one of the following boxes)
Approved subject to:

a.

[ the following conditions which are necessary in accordance with the performance
standards set forth in the wetlands regulations. This Commission orders that all work shall
be performed In accordance with the Notice of intent referenced above, the foliowing
General Conditions, and any other special conditions attached to this Order. To the extent
that the following conditions modify or differ from the plans, specifications, or other
proposals submitted with the Notice of Intent, these conditions shall control.

wpalermb.doc « rev 6/18/2028 Page 2 of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Provided by MassDEP:

SE192-889
TassDEP Fe

eDEP Transaction #

Lakeville -

City/Town

B. Findings (cont.)

Denied because;

b. [ the proposed work cannot be conditioned to meet the performance standards set forth
in the wetiand regulations. Therefore, work on this project may not go forward unless and
untit & new Notice of Intent is submitted which provides measures which are adequate to
protect the interests of the Act, and a final Order of Conditions is issued. A description of
the performance standards which the proposed work cannot meet is attached to this

QOrder.

. [ the information submilted by the applicant is not sufficient to deseribe the site, the work,
or the effect of the work on the interests identified in the Wetlands Protection Act.
Therefore, work on this project may not go forward unless and until a revised Notice of
intent is submitted which provides sufficient information and includes measures which are
adequate to protect the Act’s interests, and a final Order of Conditions is issued. A
description of the specific information which is lacking and why it is necessary is
attached to this Order as per 310 CMR 10.05(6}(c).

3. [ Buffer Zone Impacts: Shortest distance between limit of project

disturbance and the wetland resource area specified in 310 CMR 10.02(1)(a)
inland Resource Area Impacts: Check all that apply below. (For Approvals Only)

Resource Area

4. [ Bank

5. [ Bordering
Vegetated Wetland

6. [] Land Under
Waterbodies and
Waterways

7. [} Bordering Land
Subject to Flooding

Cubic Feet Flood Storage

8. [ isolated Land
Subject to Flooding

Cubic Feet Flood Storage
9. [ Riverfront Area

Sq ft within 100 ft

Sq ft between 100-
200 ft

wpalormb.dog « rey 5/16/2020

Proposed
Alteration

2. linear feet

Permitted
Alteration

b, linear feef

Proposed
Replacement

¢, linear feet

a. square faet

b. square fest

¢. square feet

a. linear fest

Permitted

Replacement

d. finear feet

d. square feet

a, square fest

‘e. cly dredged

b, square feet

f. oy dredged

¢. square feet

d. square fest

a, square feet

‘8. cublc feet

b. square feet

a. square feet

¢. cublc fest
‘a_ total sq. feel’
‘c. square feet

g. square feet

<. square feet

d, square feet

f cubicfest  g. cublc foet T, cubic fest
b, square feet )
d, cuble fest @, cublc feet f. cublec feet

b. total sq. feet

d. square feet

h. square feet

e, square fest

f. square fest

J. square feet

Paga 36f 13




Provided by MassDEP:
SE192-889
MassDEP File #

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions
Massachusetis Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

eDEP Transaction #

L akevitle
Cily/Town

B. Findings (cont.)

Coastal Resource Area Impacts: Check all that apply below. (For Approvals Only)

Parmitted
Replacement

Permitted
Alteration

Proposed
Replacement

Proposed
Alteration
10. [] Designated Port

Areas Indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, beiow

11. [ Land Under the o o
QOcean a. square fest b. square fect
c. ¢ly dredged d. cly dredged
s2. [ Barrier Beaches Indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastal Dunes
below
. cu yd cuyd
13. D Coastal Beaches &, square feet b. square fest ¢. houtishment d. nourishment
cu yd cu yd
14, D Coastal Dunes a. square feet b. squere feet ¢. nourishment d. nourishment
15. D Coastal Banks a, linear fest b. linear feet
16. [] Rocky Intertidal L
Shores a. square feet b. square fes!
17. L] Sait Marshes asqusefest | bosquarefeet G squarefest . square fest
18. [} Land Under Salt e
Ponds a. square feet b. square feet
c. ofy dredged d. cty dredged
19, [] Land Gontaining
Shellfish a. square feel b. square feet c. square fael d. square feet
20. [] Fish Runs Indicate size under Coastal Banks, Inland Bank, Land Under
the Ocean, and/or Inland Land Under Waterbodies and
Waterways, above
a. clydredged  b.clydredged
21. [ Land Subject to
Coeastal Storm a. squara feet k. square feet
Flowage
22 D Riverfront Area Btmef

Sq ft within 100 ft

Sq fi between 100-
200 ft

vipatoim$ doc « rev 5/18/2020

a, total sq. feet
c. square feat

0. square feet

Paga 4 of 12



0

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP;
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-889

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions HessDEP e

Massachuselts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40  DEP Transaction#

Lakeville
City/Town
B. Findings (cont.)

*#23. if the ; *

orojectis for 2> [ Restoration/Enhancement *:

the purpose of

;ﬁ,fg::g%g ra a. square feel of BYW " b, square feet of salt marsh

wetland .

resource area 2% [] Stream Crossing(s):

" In addition o
the square i .
footage that a. number of new siream crossings b. number of replacement strearn crossings

has been C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

entered in
Section B.5.¢

(BYW)or  The following conditions ate only applicable to Approved projects.

B.17.¢ (Salt
Marsh) above,
pieass enler

the additional
amount here. 2,

3.

wpatormb.deoc « rev 5/18/2020

Failure to comply with all conditions stated herein, and with all refated statutes and other
regulatory measures, shall be deemed cause to revoke or modify this Order.

The Order does not grant any property rights or any exclusive privileges, it does not
authorize any injury to private property or invasion of private rights.

This Order does not relieve the permittee or any other person of the necessity of complying
with all other applicable federal, state, or local statutes, ordinances, bylaws, or regulations.

The work authorized hereunder shall be completed within three years from the date of this

Order unless either of the following apply:

a. The work is a maintenance dredging project as provided for in the Act; or

b. The time for completion has been extended to a specified date more than three years,
but less than five years, from the date of issuance. If this Order is intended to be valid
for more than three years, the extension date and the special circumstances warranting
the extended time perlod are set forth as a special condition in this Order.

c. if the work Is for a Test Project, this Order of Conditions shall be valid for no more than

one year.

This Order may be extended by the issuing authority for one or more periods of up to three
years each upon application to the issuing authority at least 30 days prior to the explration
date of the Order. An Order of Conditions for a Test Project may be extended for one
additional year only upon wrilten application by the applicant, subject lo the provisions of 310
CMR 10.05(11)(f).

if this Order constitutes an Amended Order of Conditions, this Amended Order of
Conditions does not extend the issuance date of the original Final Order of Conditions and
the Order will expire on 3/28/26 unless extended in writing by the Department.

Any fill used in connection with this project shall be clean fill. Any fill shall contain no trash,
refuse, rubbish, or debris, Including but not limited to lumber, bricks, plaster, wire, iath,
paper, cardboard, pipe, tires, ashes, refrigerators, motor vehicles, or parts of any of the
foregoing.

Paga 6 of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEF:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands S[192-889

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions MassDEP Flle #

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Lakevilie

CityTown

10.

11

12,

13.

14,

15.

18.

_General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

This Order is not final until all administrative appeal periods from this Order have elapsed,
or if such an appeal has been taken, until all proceedings before the Department have been
completed.

No work shall be undertaken until the Order has become final and then has been recorded
in the Reglstry of Deeds or the Land Court for the district In which the land is located, within
the chain of title of the affected property. In the case of recorded land, the Final Order shall
also be noted in the Registry’s Grantor index under the name of the owner of the land upon
which the proposed work is to be done. In the case of the registered land, the Final Order
shall also be noted on the Land Court Certificate of Title of the owner of the land upon
which the proposed work is done. The recording information shall be submitted to the
Conservation Commission on the form at the end of this Order, which form must be
stamped by the Registry of Deeds, prior to the commencement of work.

A sign shall be displayed at the site not less then two square feet or more than three
square feet in size bearing the words,

"Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection” [or, "MassDEP”]
"File Number S5E192-889 "

Where the Department of Environmental Protection Is requested o issue a Superseding
Order, the Conservation Commission shall be a parly to all agency proceedings and
hearings hefore MassDEP.

Upon completion of the work described herein, the applicant shall submit a Request for
Certificate of Compliance (WPA Form 8A) to the Conservation Commission.

The work shall conform to the plans and special conditions referenced in this order.

Any change to the plans identified in Condition #13 above shall require the applicant to
inquire of the Conservation Commission in writing whether the change Is significant enough
to require the filing of a new Notice of Intent.

The Agent or members of the Conservation Commission and the Department of
Environmental Protection shall have the right to enter and inspect the area subject to this
Order at reasonable hours to evaluate compliance with the conditions stated in this Order,
and may require the submittal of any data deemed necessary by the Conservalion
Commission or Department for that evaluation.

This Order of Conditions shall apply to any successor in interest or successor in controt of
the property subject to this Order and to any contractor or other person performing work
conditioned by this Order.

wpaformb.dac « rev 51812020 Page 6 of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SEl192-88%

. ‘MassDEP File #
WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions R
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  <DEP Transaction #
Lakeville

CllyTown
C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (cont.)

17. Prior to the start of work, and if the project involves work adjacent to a Bordering Vegetated
Welland, the boundary of the wetiand in the vicinity of the proposed work area shall be
marked by wocden stakes or flagging. Once in place, the wetland beundary markers shall
be maintained untii a Certificate of Compliance has been issued by the Conservation
Commission.

18. All sedimentation barriers shall be maintalned in good repair until all disturbed areas have
been fully stabilized with vegetation or other means. At no time shall sediments be
deposited in a wetland or water body. During construction, the applicant or his/her designee
shall inspect the erosion controls on a daily basis and shall remove accumulated sediments
as needed. The applicant shall immediately control any erosion problems that occur at the
site and shall also immediately notify the Conservation Commission, which reserves the
right to require additional erosion and/or damage prevention controls it may deem
necessary. Sedimentation barriers shall serve as the limit of work unless another {imit of
work line has been approved by this Order.

19. The work assoclated with this Order (the “Project”)
(1 [] is subject to the Massachusetts Stermwater Standards
(2) 4 is NOT subject to the Massachusetts Stormwater Standards

If the work is subject to the Stormwater Standards, then the project is subject to the
following conditions:

a) All work, including site preparation, land disturbance, sonstruction and redevelopment,
shall be implemented in accordance with the construction period pollution prevention and
erosion and sedimentation control plan and, if applicable, the Stormwater Pollution
Pravention Plan required by the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System
Gonstruction General Permit as required by Stormwater Condition 8. Construction period
erosion, sedimentation and pollution control measures and best management practices
(BMPs) shall remain in place until the site is fully stabllized.

b) No stormwater runoff may be discharged to the post-construction stormwater BMPs
unless and until a Registered Professional Engineer provides a Certification that:

i. all construction period BMPs have been removed or will be removed by a date certain
specified in the Certification. For any construction period BMPs intended to he converted
to post construction operation for stormwater attenuation, recharge, andfor treatment, the
conversion Is allowed by the MassDEP Stormwater Handbook BMP specifications and that
the BMP has been properly cleaned or prepared for post construction operation, including
removal of all construction period sediment trapped in inlet and outlet control structures;

ii. as-buiit final construction BMP plans are included, signed and stamped by a Registered
Professional Engineer, certifying the site is fully stabilized;

jii. any illicit discharges to the stormwater management system have been removed, as per
the requirements of Stormwater Standard 10;

wpaformb dog * rev 5/18/2020 Page ¥ of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection ":rovided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-889

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions "™ ™"

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #

Lakeville
City/Town

C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (cont))

iv. all post-construction stormwater BMPs are installed in accordance with the plans
(including all planting ptans) approved by the issuing authority, and have been inspected to
ensure that they are not damaged and that they are in proper working condition;

v. any vegetation associated with post-construction BMPs is suitably established to
withstand erosion.

¢) The landowner is responsible for BMP maintenance until the issuing authorlty is notified
that another party has legally assumed responsibility for BMP maintenance. Prior to
requesting a Certificate of Compliance, or Partial Certificate of Compliance, the responsible
party (defined in General Condition 18{e)) shall execute and submit to the issuing authority
an Operation and Maintenance Compliance Statement ("O&M Statement) for the
Stormwaler BMPs identifying the party responsible for implementing the stormwater BMP
Operation and Maintenance Plan ("O&M Plan") and certifying the following:

i.) the O&M Pilan is complete and will be Impiemented upon receipt of the Certificate of
Compliance, and

ii.) the future responsible parties shall be notified in writing of their ongeing legal
responsibility to operate and maintain the stormwater management BMPs and
implement the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan.

d) Post-construction pollution prevention and source control shali be implemented in
accordance with the long-term pollution prevention plan section of the approved
Stormwater Report and, if applicable, the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan required by
the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Multi-Sector General Permit.

e) Unless and until another party accepts responsibility, the landowner, or owner of any
drainage easement, assumes responsibility for maintaining each BMP, To overgome this
presumption, the landowner of the property must submit to the issuing authority a legally
binding agreement of record, acceptable to the issuing authority, evidencing that another
entity has accepted responsibility for maintaining the BMP, and that the proposed
responsible party shall be treated as a permittee for purposes of implementing the
requirements of Conditions 18(f) through 18(k) with respect to that BMP. Any failure of the
proposed responsible party fo implement the requirements of Conditions 18(f) through
18(k) with respect to that BMP shall be a violation of the Order of Conditions or Certificate
of Compliance. In the case of stormwater BMPs that are serving more than one lot, the
legally binding agreement shall also identify the lots that will be serviced by the stormwater
BMPs. A pian and easement deed that grants the responsible party access to perform the
required operation and maintenance must be submilted along with the legally binding
agreement,

f) The responsible party shall operate and maintain all stormwater BMPs in accardance
with the design plans, the O&M Plan, and the requirements of the Massachuselts
Stormwater Handbook.

wpalormb.doc + rav 5/18/2020 Page 8013



U3

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-889

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions "

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #

Lakeville
City/Town

C. General Conditions Under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (cont.)

20.

g} The responsible party shail:

1. Maintain an operation and maintenance log for the last three (3) consecutive
calendar years of inspections, repairs, maintenance and/for replacement of the
stormwater management system or any part thereof, and disposal (for disposai the
log shall indicate the type of material and the disposal location);

2. Make the maintenance log available to MassDEP and the Conservation
Coramission ("Commission”) upon request; and

3. Allow members and agents of the MassDEP and the Commission to enter and
inspect the site to evaluate and ensure that the responsible party is in compliance
with the requirements for each BMP established in the O&M Ptan approved by the
issulng authority.

h) All sediment or other contaminants removed from stormwater BMPs shall be disposed
of In accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations.

i) lllicit discharges to the stormwater management system as defined in 310 CMR 10.04
are prohibited.

) The stormwater management system approved in the Order of Conditions shall not be
changed without the prior written approval of the issuing authority.

k) Areas designated as qualifying pervious areas for the purpose of the Low impact Site
Design Credit (as defined in the MassDEP Stormwater Handbook, Volume 3, Chapter 1,
Low Impact Development Site Design Credits) shail not be altered without the prior written
approval of the issuing authority.

i) Access for maintenance, repalr, andfor replacement of BMPs shali not be withheld.
Any fencing constructed around stormwater BMPs shali include access gates and shall be
at least six inches above grade to allow for wildlife passage.

Special Conditions (if you need more space for additional conditions, please attach a text
document}:

See attached conditions, and co-existing Order of Conditions needs to be closed
out.

For Test Projects subject to 310 CMR 10.05(11), the applicant shall also implement the
monitoring plan and the restoration ptan submitted with the Notice of Intent. If the
conservation commission or Department determines that the Test Project threatens the
public health, safety or the environment, the applicant shall implement the removal plan
submitted with the Notice of Intent or modify the project as directed by the conservation
commission or the Department.

wpaform§,do + rev 5/18/2020 Paga D of 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided bsi MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-889

vi\:‘ WPA Form 5 . Order of Conditions MassDEP File #

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40  ¢DEP Transaction #
Lakeville

Clity/Town
D. Findings Under Municipal Wetlands Bylaw or Ordinance

1. Is a municipal wetlands bylaw or ordinance applicable? [ Yes  [1 No

2. The hereby finds (check one that applies).
Conservation Commission
a. [ that the proposed work cannot be conditioned to meet the standards set forth in a
municipal ordinance or bytaw, specifically:

1. Municipal Ordinance or Bylaw T 20 Chtation

Therefore, work on this project may not go forward unless and until a revised Notice of
intent is submitted which provides measures which are adequate to meet these
standards, and a final Order of Conditions is issued.

b. [] that the following additional conditions are necessary to comply with @ municipal
ordinance or bylaw:

I Muricipat Ordinance or Bylaw 2, Citation
3. The Commission orders that all work shall be performed in accordance with the following
conditions and with the Notice of intent referenced above. To the extent that the following
conditions modify or differ from the plans, specifications, or other proposals submitted with
the Notice of Intent, the conditions shall control.
The special conditions relating to municipal ordinance or hylaw are as follows (if you need
more space for additional conditions, attach a text document):

wpalorms.dog - rev 5718/2020 Pago 10 0f 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-889

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions MassDEP File #

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #

LaKevitle
Cily/Town
E. Signatures
This Order Is valid for three years, unless otherwise specified as a special 11‘/ !3/&35
condition pursuant to General Conditions #4, from the date of issuance. 1. Dale of fasuance
Please indicate the number of members who will sign this form. o
This Order must be signed by a majority of the Conservation Commission. 2. Number of Signers

The Order must be mailed by certified mail (return recelpt requested) or hand delivered to the applicant. A
copy also must be mailed or hand delivered at the same time to the appropriate Department of
Envirenmantal Protection Regional Office, if not flling electronically, and the property owner, if different
from applicant,

gnature ‘Printed Name

: -'»'}*(/V 7l oot K0 8ur [ cLard

Printed Name

_ﬂt%/é (—" ol /lfLLw/fg»/amc_f )

Signsiu, Printed Name
-t
THwdpatt o Naney Yeadts
] PrinteName T f
"
R Mm’/( T f\vw;v‘\
Signature  / L Printed Name
Signature Printed Name
S Bidbame T
Signature Printed Name )
[} by hand delivery on BX. by certified mall, return receipt
requested, on
; 43 A
Date Date

vipaform5.doc « rev 518/2020 Page 11012



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-889

\S{\ WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions VasDEPTIOE

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40  DEP Transaction #
i.akeville

City/Town

F. Appeals

The applicant, the owner, any person aggrieved by this Order, any owner of land abutting the
land subject to this Order, or any ten residents of the city or town in which such land is located,
are hereby notified of their right to request the appropriate MassDEP Regional Office to issue a
Superseding Order of Conditions. The request must be made by certified mail or hand delivery
to the Department, with the appropriate filing fee and a completed Request for Departmental
Action Fee Transmittal Form, as provided in 310 CMR 10.03(7) within ten business days from
the date of issuance of this Order. A copy of the request shall at the same time be sent by
certified mail or hand delivery to the Conservation Commission and to the applicant, if he/she s
not the appellant.

Any appellants seeking to appeal the Department's Superseding Order associated with this
appeal will be required to demonstrate prior participation in the review of this project. Previous
participation in the permit proceeding means the submission of written information to the
Conservation Commission prior to ihe close of the public hearing, requesting a Superseding
Order, or providing written information to the Department prior to issuance of a Superseding
Order.

The request shail state clearly and concisely the objections to the Order which is being
appealed and how the Order does not contribute to the protection of the interests identified in
the Massachusetts Wetlands Protestion Act (M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40), and is inconsistent with the
wetlands regulations (310 CMR 10.00). To the extent that the Order is based on a muhicipal
ordinance or bylaw, and not on the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act or regulations, the
Department has no appellate jurisdiction.

wpalorm5 doc « rev 5/18/2020 Page 12 0f 13



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Prf!vlded by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands SE192-889

WPA Form 5 — Order of Conditions MassDEP Flo?

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.IL.. c. 131, §40  eDEP Transaction #
Lakeville

City/Town

G. Recording Information

Prior to commencement of work, this Order of Conditions must be recorded in the Registry of
Desds or the Land Court for the district in which the land is located, within the chain of title of
the affected property. In the case of recorded land, the Final Order shall also be noted in the
Registry’s Grantor Index under the name of the owner of the land subject to the Order. in the
case of registered land, this Order shall also be noted on the Land Court Certificate of Title of
the owner of the land subject to the Order of Conditions. The recording information on this page
shall be submitted to the Conservation Commission listed below.

Conservation Commission

Detach on dotted line, have stamped by the Registry of Deeds and submit to the Conservation
Commission.

Gonservation Commission

Please he advised that the Order of Conditions for the Project at:

Project Location MassDEP File Number

Has been recorded at the Reglstry of Deeds of:

oty — S ook Fage

for. Property Owner

and has been noted In the chain of title of the affected property in:

Book Page

In accordance with the Order of Conditions issued on:

Date

If recorded land, the instrument number identifying this transaction is:

Instrument Number

If registered land, the document number identifying this transaction is:

Document Number

‘Signature of Applicant

wpaform5.doc « rev 518/2020 Page 13 of 13



Massachusetis Department of Environmental Protection

j\% Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands DEP File Number:

Request for Departmental Action Fee i
Provided by DEP

Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

A. Request Information

1, Location of Project

a. Strest Address . b, City/Town, Zip
¢. Check number d. Fee amount
Important: : . : - . _—
When filling 2. Person or party making request (if appropriate, name the citizen group’s representative);
aut forms on
the computer, Name
use only the )
tab key to Maling Address
move your
cursor - do City/Town State Zip Code
not use the
|| 3. Applicant (as shown on Determination of Applicability (Form 2), Order of Resource Area Delineation

(Form 4B}, Order of Conditions (Form 5), Restoration Order of Conditions (Form 5A), or Notice of
Non-Significance (Form 6)):

Name

Mailing Address

CityTown State "7 ZipGode

Phone Number Fax Number (If applicable)

4., DEP File Number:

B. Instructions

1. When the Departmental action request is fof {check oney:

{1 Superseding Order of Conditions — Fee: $120.00 (single family house projects) or $245 (all other
projects)

[ Superseding Determination of Applicability — Fee: $120

] Superseding Order of Resource Area Delineation — Fee: $120

wpalormb.doc « rev. 4/22(2020 Paga1of2



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

Request for Departmental Action Fee

DEP File Number:

Provided by DEP

Transmittal Form

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

B. Instructions (cont.)

Send this form and check or money order, payable to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, to:

Department of Environmental Protection
Box 4062
Boston, MA 02211

2. On a separate sheet altached to this form, state clearly and concisely the objections o the
Determination or Order which is being appealed. To the extent that the Determination or Order is
based on a municipal bylaw, and not on the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act or regulations,
the Department has no appeliate jurisdiction.

3. Send a copy of this form and a copy of the check or money order with the Request for a
Superseding Determination or Order by certified mail or hand delivery to the appropriate DEP

Regional Office (see htlps:i!www.mass.govlservice-detailslmassdeg-regiona!-o!ﬁces-by-community).

4. A copy of the request shall at the same time be sent by certified mail or hand delivery to the
Gonservation Commission and to the applicant, if he/she is not the appellant.

wpalormb.doc + rav, 412212020 Page24f2



Lakeville Conservation Standard
Conditions

10.

11,

All siltation barriers must be installed prior to the start of work and an inspection
requested by email or phone {lcanedy@lakevillema.org or call 508-946-8823).
This Order of Conditions {00C) must be recorded at the Plymouth Registry of Deeds
and a stamped receipt returned to the Lakeville Conservation Commission before
work begins.

This document shall be included by reference in all contracts, plans and
specifications dealing with the activity that is the subject of this 00C, and that are
created or modified after the issuance date of this 00C, along with a statement that
this 00C shall supersede any conflicting contractual arrangements, plans or
specifications.

The applicant shall provide a copy of this 00C to the person or persons supervising
the activity that is the subject of this 00C, and will be responsible for ensuring that
all persons performing the permitted activity are fully aware of the terms and
conditions of this 00C.

All construction materials, earth stockpiles, landscaping materials, slurry pits, waste
products, refuse, debris, stumps, slash or excavate may only be stockpiled or
collected in areas as shown and labeled on the approved plans under cover and
surrounded by a double staked row of hay bales to prevent contact with rainwater
or if no such areas are shown, must be placed or stored outside all resource areas.
No material of any kind may be buried, placed or dispersed in areas within the
jurisdiction of the Commission by activities that are the subject of this 00C, except
as are expressly permitted by this 0OC or the plans approved herein.

There shall be no pumping of water from wetland resource areas without prior
approval from the Conservation Commission.

All waste products, grubbed stumps, slash, construction materials, etc, shall be
deposited at least 100 feet from the wetland resource areas uniess specified in this
00C,

No fuel, oil or other pollutants shall be stored in any resource area or the buffer
zone thereto, unless specified in this 00C or expressly authorized by the
Commission or their Agent.

There shall be no underground storage of fuel or other hazardous substances in
areas within the jurisdiction of the Conservation Commission.

No trash dumpsters will be allowed within 100 feet of areas subject to protection
under the Wetlands Protection Act unless authorized by the OOC.




Copy of Check




- _ e il LIl
.;?ORDER.&I"E Town of Lakevilie ‘ ( | $’!"200.00

.\ TWO hundred and 00,10oﬁ*k*kﬁ*k*i*k******itttva*iikt*k***iﬂ\t*#&dkﬂ*k***k*******ﬁ*k***iw*ﬁ****t*##ki**i*kiinh\*ll’t!”ti***

Tawn of Lakevliie

‘TOWh Office. Billd

e 346 Bedford, St
T Lakevme MA” 2347,

MEMO

UL s 81301 T, bt

¢

B T




S0 4607y < $T1 6LV
ST 27T = R YD X 0 iRe = Xe el

£ T8 = i hOW MDA NS I TN

D W ERRRS. KT ey SIRTSSY) Sual Jekd
L gecir = WATL v ORTD = ST0N0 MAMNEDT

(G okt » 2N Y L D AT

:
' m m WA T > i wd N el T4
H ) 22 W0 T 2O 3000 384
m ﬂm T IS -3 D
. i w® P @ 2wvis 00 0 NPYS
. ] M o radTK L YT
m 50 o Salucn 5B s
! ol = 55| w -3 =
H 2 o
: 52
e |ES| R 2
3 Xl @ ]
2 | Emlam
H =3 SEET 45T,
= zE= a1 " G AR
|mES mﬂaw T 2
Ixda| z3E8 R no
ERR Ex i
= =
ARl aEmZ 8
HEL =5 i
b a a
REEL 28 & _|.,= o L] i
HEm ﬂu b4
.WM mﬂ z o news \.E 7.
aF N 2 S0
. = ®
1R & _
: ¥
: g T v S
; = wo ik S an WL Mg
i m HINGH 27 QiR TRV IS €1 58 Ol
i m TR N ST 8 CIOid
: Sl5s RIS VT
NEEEER:ES SHT B
. H
§EE A
Joe| TlRE
i By
BBl wwﬂ
e |2 E%iz
: - 60 Ll GO SE-H SolTXBKA WITHD G057 ¥ 0 SHITHG 19 = 0 3 G ot
TRABIE R TR
=
.mu B = om0 & + 003 o
T LTS R
oy
N
= 028 £ = YSONLI0M G X ST OOT1 oS Txe0
mm 02 O3 ~ TUCMIUAD §1 X STUKI W VRILAS O/ JIXHEM,
T TR TR
TSRO R
ma Hpa Wi
S IOUME
m NS £ Ml BN ¥ AT AT S AN B TH VIV
WELAYILE O DS )
o 0L W% SHNCH £ Jf REMNA ¥ Y L53Mud IHL M S I0007 At SIS ST S0CF SNOTNE 3
E TRETHY LACN © W} VIS SUCSICNSTN 00N TGOS 1 MMEND 2L T4
MEUIND K0 S Tt 3 #0kd GTH AL K SN J0 SINGNE B ADWT! o
Tl A TIVHS, HOISILNGD JHL S0 ZIVRCRAIY MO0 Y SR 10 HODYUT ‘14
WUUSKE) il (RN ST TH (EI5 F AWOT RAITH TWHE S0ININGD JAL 0L
ol
LA T0cCRE THL DU 40 05 KOS STION Nae0t SN TV RO WR0HS 250HL WML EHD B \
" W UM ¥ XAk 01 K0 W SROINUIS URORDS
3 T JoTT 83 MO 5344 B0 SINOd T Y S0 30 0L DN SINTI/Sio0n e 9
TN HUS ML A CUIH 5 VUL oeT] TZ-H DOISHIA
K TIHE e WIED GRceN 30 TLTEIRGS VI 5 casniwamoms 30 Tonk et e 3 2
R|® ST NOUT JRICT A ON 00 WUCAHGHWG ZIYIS DG 30 b 31 Lol
Wil R0 TMIS SIEMOAG) RLISAS O DRSNS TIY GO TR ST °r
. HIWIX S0 GO0 WO DL N MENDMT B 35 PoCddy
HILHN, KO JACHIA KIME 33 THHS MOLSIS JOMI5 3KL QL SNounouton 0oy o %
PFS =T NI A T T ¥ 3088 =T TR Kz WAV J0 KN DONTORNE T
u i KR ek G35 oty I ALY NDUTIOR0 W D
o CITMLS S 0L HILY CUTID 39 0 S STIG WV FESEY (LIS Y 9
TRACHT 0, 3okl Qe 00 3 DTG MRy Y
: S 3¢ DI CRNTT T DRI iy B d SO0 g% 51 ¥ I
ggggg%?ﬂﬂsggggmﬂm 5,
3 122 *1 SS vl INCXIS NOUT HISK YUY MTICH MIwe SISOV 1
DU M WS 5 EE CIMRLS] £ DB AR ¥ K e LD urted He 4
N (3207} MDD TOXERCANG LR 0 G o fonlik pekT SR T Eaed 3L B
m VRN NoETLm K3ets MG Trarts ¥ A0 ¥ T2 ¥ Kel 001 TR KNS ML R
w X Y iR TS JONGING ¥ KD G TR s L L
E=1 DO NOUS2I0 OV TOM) el B0 | MGl Y M SRR TN B ADDMON STTEE DR Y
= T W e
Ex 3
)
oy
BRE
s
BRE
sCc=
1% I WO
WMN 18 D0 N W IO R0 J0SA0 (IO 30 4 % 00 WU ¥ T
- W AT 2 e DNETIE 30 20PN (N0 38 O T NG VY T
Wm 3000 SRR (R EOINE MO DN SRR SRIENASR
sz 2 81 TGO CLIOT DY CTVLRN I8 01 SIRMIGITSN I NOH AN T
-z XA T TMG FUPY WIS (W TR M °L
ima SO KV IV SiRL IO
oz
BW:. [ =)
o
3B
i
=
o




Important:
When filling out
forms an the
computer, use
only the tab key
to mova your
cursor - do not
use the retun
kay.

Note:

Before
completing this
form consull
your local
Conservation
Commission
regarding any
municipal bylaw
or crdinance.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

MassDEP Fila Number

Document Transaction Number
Lakeville

City/Town

A. General Information

1. Project Location (Note: electronic filers will click on button to locate project site):

3 Apple House Road Lakeville 02347
a. Street Address b. City/Town ¢. Zip Code
. . . 41d 48' 56" N 70d 58' 09" W

Latitude and Longitude: 4. Latitude e. Longitude
033/006 003

§. Assessors Map/Plat Number g. Parcel /Lot Number

2. Applicant:

Allyson Lynch

a, Flrst Name b, Last Name
- ¢, Organization

3 Apple House Road

d. Street Address

Lakevilie MA 02347

a, City/Town {, State g. Zip Code

h, Phone Number I. Fax Number

3. Property owner (required if different from applicant):

| Emalil Address

[] Check if more than one owner

a. First Name

b. Last Name

¢. Organization

d. Street Address

e, Clty/Town f. State g. Zlp Code
h. Phone Number |, Fax Number j. Emalt address
4. Representative (if any):
Nyles Zager, PE
a. First Name b, Last Nama
Zenith Consuiting Engineers, LLC.
- ¢, Company
3 Main Street
d. Street Address
Lakeville MA 02347
&, Clty/Town i. State g. Zip Code
508-847-42C8 nyles@zcellc.com
h. Phone Number I. Fax Number j. Email address

5. Total WPA Fee Paid {from NOI Wetland Fee Transmittél Form):

$110.00 & $75.00

$67.50 & 75.00

a, Tolal Fee Paid

wpaform3.doc « rev, 6/28/2016

b. State Fee Paid

¢. Cily/Town Fee Paid

Page 1 of 8




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Frovided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands TiasSDEP File Number

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Document Transastion Number
Lakeville

City/Town

A.

8.

fa.

7b,

General Information (continued)

General Project Description:

Construction of a septic system with a new 1500 gallon septic tank and 220" of presby pipe in a field
configuration within 100" of a wetland. Also included is the removal/decommission of the existing
septic system onsite.

Project Type Checklist: (Limited Project Types see Section A. 7b.)

1, [J Single Family Home 2. [ Residential Subdivision

3. [0 Commercial/industrial 4. ] Dock/Pier

5. [ Utilities 6. [ 1 Coastal engineering Structure
7. [ Agriculture (e.g., cranberries, forestry) 8. [ Transportation

a. Other

s any portion of the proposed activity eligible to be treated as a limited project {including Ecological

Restoration Limited Project) subject to 310 CMR 10.24 {coastal) or 310 CMR 10.53 {inland)?

1.0 Yes No if yes, describe which limited project applies to this project. (See 310 CMR
' 10.24 and 10.53 for a complete list and description of limited project types)

2. Limited Project Type

If the proposed activity is eligible to be treated as an Ecological Restoration Limited Project (310
CMR10.24(8), 310 CMR 10.53(4)), complete and attach Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited
Project Checklist and Signed Certification.

Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for:

Plymouth

a. Couniy b, Certificate # (if registered land)
53814 333

c. Book d. Page Number

. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent)

< Buffer Zone Only — Check if the praject is located only in the Buffer Zone of a Bordering
Vegetated Wetland, Inland Bank, or Coastal Resource Area,

[} Inland Resource Areas {see 310 CMR 10.54-10.58; if not applicable, go to Section B.3,
Coaslal Resource Areas).

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and any supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of aiternative project design or location.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 6/28/2016 Page 2 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands T EP it Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent .
. Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent} (cont’d)

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any)
For all projects a Cl Bank 1. linear feet 2. linear feet
affecting other b.[] Bordering Vegetated
Resource Areas, Wetland 1. square feel 2. square feat
please attach a {:}
narrative c Land Under
. . 1. square feet 2. square fest
explaining how Waterbodies and a a
the resource Waterways
area was y 3. cubic yards dredged
delineated.
Resource Area Size of Proposed Alleralion Proposed Replacement (if any)
d. [l Bordering Land
Subject to Flooding 1. square feat 2. square feet
3, cubic feet of flood storage fost 4. cubic feel replaced
e.[ 1 Isolated Land
Subject to Flooding 1. square feet
2. cubic feat of flood storage lost 3. ctibic feet repiaced

f. D Riverfront Area 1. Name of Waterway (if avaiiable) - specify coastal or inland

2. Width of Riverfront Area (check one):
[] 25 ft. - Designated Densely Developed Areas only
[] 100 ft. - New agricultural projects only

[T 200 ft. - Ali other projects

3. Total area of Riverfront Area on the site of the proposed project: square faat

4. Proposed alteration of the Riverfront Area:

a, total square feet b. square feet within 100 ft. c. square faet between 100 fl. and 260 ft.

5. Has an alternatives analysis been done and is it attached to this NOI? ] Yes[ ] No
6. Was the lot where the activity is proposed created prior to August 1, 16967 [ Yes [] No
3. ] Coastal Resource Areas: (See 310 CMR 10.25-10.35)

Note: for coastal riverfront areas, please complete Section B.2.f. above.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 6/28/2018 Page 3of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

MassDEP File Number

Document Transaction Number

l.akeville
CityfTown

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont'd)

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.

Oniine Users:

Include your

document

transaction

number

{provided on your

receipt page) b, [

with all

supplementary

information you

submit to the

Department. . [:]
a. ]
e. [
f. [
o[
h.[]
i [
4
k. []
Sl

Resource Area
a.[] Designated Port Areas

Land Under the Ocean

Barrier Beach
Coastal Beaches

Coastal Dunes

Coastal Banks

Rocky Intertidal
Shores

Salt Marshes

Land Under Salt
Ponds

Land Containing
Shellfish

Fish Runs

Land Subject to

Coastal Storm Flowage
4. [ Restoration/Enhancement

Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any)

indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, below

1. square feet

2. cubic yards dredged

Indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastal Dunes below

1. square feet 2. cubic yards beach nourishment

1. square feet 2. cubic yards dune nourishment

Size of Proposed Aiteration Proposed Replacement (if any)

1. linear feet

1. square feet

1. square feet 2. sq ft restoration, rehab., creation

1, square feet

2. cubic yards dredged

1. square fest

Indicate size under Coastal Banks, iniand Bank, Land Under the
Ocean, and/or inland Land Under Waterbodies and Waterways,
ahove

1, cubic yards dredged

1, square feet

If the project is for the purpose of restoring or enhancing a wetland resource area in addition to the
square foolage that has been entered in Section B.2.b or B.3.h above, please enter the additional
amount here.

a. square feet of BVW

b. square feet of Salt Marsh

5. [ Project Involves Stream Crossings

a. number of new stream crossings

wpaform3.doc ¢ rev, 6/28/2016

b. number of replacement siream crossings

Page 4 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Providedby MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands TT2ssDEP File Number
WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent .
. Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements

[ 1 This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section C and
complete Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklists ~ Required Actions
(310 CMR 10.11).

Streamlined Massachusetts Endangered Species Act/Wetiands Protection Act Review

1. |s any portion of the proposed project located in Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife as indicated on
the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetland Wildiife published by the
Natura! Heritage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP)? To view habitat maps, see the
Massachusetis Natural Heritage Atfas or go to
http://maps.massais.state.ma.us/PRI EST HAB/viewer.him.

o [ Yes No If yes, include proof of mailing or hand delivery of NOI to:
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program
Division of Fisheries and Wildlife

1 Rabbit Hill Road

8/2021 Westborough, MA 01581

b, Date of map

If yes, the project is also subject to Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) review (321
CMR 10.18). To qualify for a streamlined, 30-day, MESA/Wetlands Protection Act review, please
complete Section C.1.c, and include requested materials with this Notice of Intent (NOI); OR
complete Section C.2.f, if applicable. If MESA supplemental information is not included with the NOI,
by completing Section 1 of this form, the NHESP will require a separate MESA filing which may take
up to 90 days fo review {unless noted exceptions in Section 2 apply, see below).

c. Submit Supplemental Information for Endangered Species Review”

1. [ Percentage/acreage of property to be altered:

(a) within wetland Resource Area peTcentageiacieato

(b) outside Resource Area porcentage/acreage

2. [ Assessor's Map or right-of-way plan of site

2. [ Project ptans for entire project site, including wetland resource areas and areas cutside of
wetlands jurisdiction, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and proposed
lree/vegetation clearing line, and cleariy demarcated fimits of wark **

@[] Project description {including description of impacts outside of wetiand resource area &
huffer zone)

Y[l Photographs representative of the site

* Some projects not in Estimated Habitat may be located In Priority Hahitat, and require NHESP review (see
htip:/Avww mass.qavieealagencies/dfg/dfw/natural-heritage/requlatory-review/). Priority Habitat Includes habitat for state-listed plants
and strictiy upland species not protected by the Wetlands Protection Act.
* MESA projects may not be segmented (321 CMR 10.16). The applicant must disclose full development plans even if such plans are
not required as part of the Nofice of Intent process,

wpaform3.doc « rev. 6/28/2016 Page 5 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Providedby MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent

MassDEP Flle Number

Document Transaction Number
Lakeville

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

CityfFown

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont’d)

©[] MESA filing fee (fee information available at
hitp://www.mass.gov/dfwele/dfw/nhespirequlatory_review/mesa/mesa_fee schedule . htm).
Make check payable to “Commonwealth of Massachusetts - NHESP" and maif to NHESP at
above address

Projects altering 10 or more acres of land, also submit:

@] Vegetation cover type map of site

)] Project plans showing Priority & Estimated Habitat boundaries
{ OR Check One of the Following

1.1 Project is exempt from MESA review.
Attach applicant letter indicating which MESA exemption applies. (See 321 CMR 10.14,
htio:/iwww, mass.gov/dfwele/dfwinhespirequlatory review/mesa/mesa _exemptions.him;
the NOI must still be sent ta NHESP if the project is within estimated habitat pursuant to
310 CMR 10.37 and 10.59.)

2.0 Separate MESA review ongaing. a. NHESP Tracking # b. Date submitted to NHESP

3.[] Separate MESA review completed.
Include copy of NHESP “no Take" determination or valid Conservation & Management
Permit with approved plan.

3. For coastal projecis only, is any portion of the proposed project located below the mean high water
Hine or in a flsh run?

a. 4 Not applicable — project is in inland resource area only b, [] Yes [ No

If yes, include proof of mailing, hand delivery, or electronic delivery of NOI to either:

Scuth Shore - Cohasset to Rhode Island border, and Narth Shore - Hull to New Hampshire border:
the Cape & Islands:

Division of Marine Fisheries - Division of Marine Fisheries -

Southeast Marine Fisheries Station Norith Shore Office

Aitn: Environmental Reviewer Alin: Envirohmental Reviewer

1213 Purchase Street - 3rd Floor 30 Emerson Avenug

New Bediord, MA 02740-6694 Gloucester, MA 01830

Email: DMF.EnvReview-South@state.ma.us Email: DMF.EnvReview-North{@state.ma,us

Also if yes, the project may require a Chapter 91 license. For coastal towns in the Northeast Region,
please contact MassDEP's Boston Office. For coastal towns in the Southeast Region, please contact
MassDEP's Southeast Regional Office.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 6/28/2016 Page 6 of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Frovidedby tassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands “iassDEP File Number
WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent .
. Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 | akeville
City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont'd)

4,

Online Users:
Include your
document
transaction
number

(provided on your 5.

receipt page)

with all
supplementary
information you
submit to the 6.
Deparimant.

7.

Is any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Criticat Environmental Concern {ACEC)?

If yes, provide name of ACEC (see instructions to WPA Form 3 or MassDEP

N
a.[1 Yes No Website for ACEC locations). Note: electronic filers click on Website.

b. ACEG

Is any portion of the proposed project within an area designated as an Qutstanding Resource Water
(ORW) as designated in the Massachusetis Surface Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.007

a X Yes [] No

Is any portion of the site subject to a Wetlands Restriction Order under the Inland Wetlands
Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 131, § 4CA) or the Coastal Wetlands Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 130, § 105)?

a [l Yes I No

s this project subject to provisions of the MassDEP Stormwater Management Standards?

a.[] Yes. Attach a copy of the Stormwater Report as required by the Stormwater Management
Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(8)(k)-(q) and check if:
1.0  Applying for Low Impact Development {LID) site design credits {as described in
Stormwater Management Handbook Vol. 2, Chapter 3)

2.1 A portion of the site constitutes redevelopment

3.7 Proprietary BMPs are included in the Stormwater Management System.
b. No. Check why the project is exempt:

1.5  Single-family house

2.[] Emergency road repair

5[] Small Residential Subdivision (less than or equal to 4 single-family houses or tess than
or equal to 4 units in mulii-family housing project) with no discharge to Critical Argas.

Additional Information

This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section D and complete
Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Notice of Intent — Minimum Required Documents {310 CMR
10.12).

Applicants must include the following with this Notice of Intent (NOI). See instructions for details.

Online Users: Attach the document transaction number (provided on your receipt page) for any of
the following information you submit to the Depariment.

1.1 USGS or other map of the area (along with a natrative description, if necessary) containing
sufficient information for the Conservation Commission and the Department to locate the site.
(Electronic filers may omit this item.)

2.4 Plans identifying the location of proposed activities (inéluding activities proposed to serve as
a Bordering Vegetated Wetland [BVW] replication area or other mitigating measure) relative
to the boundaries of each affecled resource area.

wpaform3.dog « rev. 6/28/2016 Page 7 0f 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands TiaseDEP Fila Nambear
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
. Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

D. Additional Information (cont'd)

3. [ Identify the method for BVW and other resource area boundary delineations (MassDEP BVW
Field Data Form(s), Determination of Applicability, Order of Resource Area Delinaation, etc.),

and attach documentation of the methodology. '

4. B List the titles and dates for all plans and other materials submitted with this NOL.

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Upgrade

a. Plan Tille

Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC. Nyles Zager, P.E.

b. Prepared By ¢. Signed and Stamped by

5-2-23 19=20" B
d. Final Revision Dale e. Scale

f. Additional Pian or Document Title g. Date

5.[7] If there is more than one property owner, please attach a list of these property cwners not
listed on this form.

6.[]  Attach proof of mailing for Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, if needed.
7.[]  Attach proof of mailing for Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, if needed.
8 Attach NO!I Wetland Fee Transmittal Form

o.[] Attach Stormwater Report, if needed.

E. Fees

1. ] Fee Exempt: No filing fee shall be assessed for projects of any city, town, county, or district
of the Commaonwealth, federally recognized Indian tribe housing authority, municipal housing
authority, or the Massachuseits Bay Transportation Authority.

Applicants must submit the foliowing information (in addition to pages 1 and 2 of the NOI Wetland
Fee Transmittal Form) to confirm fee payment:

4994 5-16-23

2. Municipal Check Number 3. Check date

4995 5-16-23

4, State Check Number 5. Check date

Zenith Consulting Engineers LLC

6. Payor name on check: First Name 7. Payor name on check: Last Name

wpaform3.doc + rev. 6/28/2016 Page 8 of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NiassDEP Eile Numbar

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville

City/Town

F. Signatures and Submittal Requirements

| hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing Notice of Intent and accompanying
plans, documents, and supporting data are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. ! understand
that the Conservation Commission will place notification of this Notice in a locat newspaper at the
expense of the applicant in accordance with the wetlands regulations, 310 CMR 10.05(5)(a).

| further certify under penalties of perjury that all abutters were notified of this application, pursuant to
the requirements of M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40. Notice must be made by Certificate of Mailing or in writing by
hand delivery or certified mail (return receipt requested) to all abutters within 100 feet of the property line
of the project location.

D 51723
<L

4. Signature of Applicant

2. Date

3. Signature of Property Owner (i different) 4. Date’
e 572

5, Signature of Representative (If any) 6. Date

For Conservation Commission:

Two copies of the completed Notice of intent (Form 3), including supporting plans and documents,
two copies of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and the city/town fee payment, to the
Conservation Commission by certified mail or hand delivery.

For MassDEP:

One copy of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3}, including supporting pians and documents, one
copy of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and a copy of the state fee payment to the
MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions) by certified mail or hand delivery.

Other:
if the applicant has checked the “yes” box in any part of Section C, ltem 3, above, refer to that
saction and the Instructions for additional submittai requirements.

The original and copies must be sent simultaneously. Failure by the applicant to send copies in a
timely manner may result in dismissal of the Notice of Intent.

wpaformd.doc ¢ rev. 6/28/2018 Page 9of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

important: When A. Applicant information

filling out forms

on the computer, 4 Localion of Project:
use only the tab

key to move your 3 Apple House Road Lakeville
cursor - do not a. Street Address b. Gity/Town
use the return
key. 4995 $42.50

2 ¢. Check number d. Fee amount

2. Applicant Mailing Address:

Allyson Lynch
a, Flrst Name b. Last Name

¢. Organization

3 Apple House Road
d. Malling Address

Lakevifle MA 02347
&, Clty/Town {, State g. Zip Code
h. Phone Number i, Fax Number i. Emali Address

3. Property Owner {if different):

a, First Name b. Last Name

¢. Organization

d. Mailing Address

e. City/Town f. State g. Zip Cade

h, Phone Number t. Fax Number i. Emall Address
To calculate B Fees

filing fees, refer
to the category . . ,
fee list and Fee should be calculated using the following process & worksheet. Please see Instructions before
examples inthe  filling ouf worksheet,

Instructions for

filing out WPA Step 1/Type of Activity: Describe each type of aclivity that will occur in welland resource area and buffer zone.
Form 3 (Notice of
Intent).

Step 2/Number of Activities: Idenlify the number of each type of activity.

Step 3findividual Activity Fee: ldentify each activity fee from the six project categerles listed in the instructions.
Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Mulliply the number of aclivities {identified in Step 2) times the fee per category
(identified in Step 3) to reach a subtotal fee amount. Note: If any of these activities are in a Riverfront Area in
addition to another Resource Area or the Buffer Zone, the fee per activily should be multiplied by 1.5 and then
added {o the subtotal amount.

Step 5/Total Project Fee: Determine the total project fee by adding the subtotal amounts from Step 4.

Step 6/Fee Payments: To calculate the state share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and subtract $12.50. To
calculate the cityftown share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and add $12.50.

noffestf.doc + Wetiand Fea Transmitlal Form: « rav. 10/11 Page 10of2



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L.. c. 131, §40

B. Fees (continued)

Step 1/Type of Activity Step 2/Number Step Step 4/Subtotal Activity
of Activities 3lindividual Fee
Activity Fee
Category 1 (Septic System Repair) 1 $110.00 $110.00

Step 5/Total Project Fee:  $110.00

Step 6/Fee Payments:

. . $110.00
Total Project Fee: a. Tolal Fee from Step 5
o 42.50
State share of filing Fee: g. 172 Tolal Fee less $12.60
$67.50 & 75.00

City/Town share of filling Fee: ¢, 112 Total Fee plus $12.50

C. Submittal Requirements

a.) Complete pages 1 and 2 and send with a check or money order for the state share of the fee, payable to
the Commonwealth of Massachussits.

Department of Environmental Protection
Box 4062
Boston, MA 02211

b.) To the Conservation Commission: Send the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of intent; a copy of
this form; and the city/town fee payment.

To MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions): Send a copy of the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of

Intent; a copy of this form; and a copy of the state fee payment. (E-filers of Notices of Intent may submit these
electronically.)

noifestf.doc + Welland Fee Transmiltal Form ¢ rev. 10111 Page 2af 2



G0 ~1 O\ U R b

Locus: 3 Apple House Road in Lakeville, MA
Assessors Map 033 Block 006 Lot 003

Notice of Intent Attachments

USGS Map

Abutters List with Assessors Map
Notification to Abutters

Massachusetts Natural Heritage Map

Firm Map

Area of Critical Environmental Concern Map
Outstanding Resource Water Map

Copies of Checks




USGS Ma



SHEET NAME:
USGS MAP
4 PROJECT SITE:
3 APPLEHOUSE ROAD
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS
CLENT INFO: AL LYSON LYNCH
Y 3 APPLEHOUSE RD. LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Abutters List with Assessors Map




Lakeville, MA
;| May 03, 2023
Subject Property:
Parcel Number: 033-006-003 Mailing Address: GIRARD ALLYSON G
CAMA Number;  033-006-003 3 APPLE HOUSE RD
Property Address: 3 APPLE HOUSE RD { AKEVILLE, MA 02347

Abutters:
Parcel Number;  032-002-002 Malling Address: PHILLIPS GEORGE W JR & CYNTHIA A
CAMA Number:  032-002-002 DIAMONDS 66 REALTY TRUST
Property Address: 77 HIGHLAND RD 104 CHERRY ST

& MIDDLEBORO, MA 02346
Parcel Number: 033-004-004 Mailing Address: KENNEDY JOSEPH W & ANN M
CAMA Number;  033-004-004 TRUSTEES KENNEDY FAMILY
Property Address: 6 APPLE HOUSE RD REVOCABLE TRUST

6 APPLE HOUSE RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number:  033-004-008 Mailing Address: JHAVERI MADHUSUDAN H & PALLAVI
CAMA Number;  033-004-008 16 MULLEIN HILL DR

Property Address: 16 MULLEIN HILL DR LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number:  033-005-001 Mailing Address: HARLOW BEVERLY A

CAMA Number:  033-005-001 9 MULLEIN HILL DR

Property Address: 9 MULLEIN HILL DR LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parce| Number: (033-005-002 Mailing Address: MCWALTER JOSEPH G & PATRICIA A
CAMA Number:  033-005-002 4 APPLE HOUSE RD

Property Address: 4 APPLE HOUSE RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number:  033-006-002 Matling Address: ZAKARIAN RAYMOND K & MARY E
CAMA Number;  033-006-002 1 APPLEHOUSE RD

Property Address: 1 APPLE HOUSE RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number:  033-006-004 Mailing Address: PLOUFFE ALETA

CAMA Number:  033-006-004 5 APPLE HOUSE RD

Property Address: 5 APPLE HOUSE RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

CERTIFIED

Tao the best of my knowledge and with the present records on
hand in the. Assessor’s Office, the abutters appear to be

within 100’ (one hundred {

023—006-005

Map, Block, Lot of Applicant

\_‘_6’.' \3 'lQ‘:Z

Pate

1) of the applicay
Ltz ﬂ’%

" Roaid of Assessirs

5/3/2023

i:ﬁ:‘ Vol
www.cal-tech.com ]
Data shown on this report Is provided for ptanning and informatlenal purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologles
are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresenlation of this report,

Page 1of 1
Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA



L

a4

i

\\ /,‘«-}
!' " Sty
Y S
4
\\ W7 5.
‘ 032:002004
\\ 2095 AC.
& 032-002-008
032-002-003 0,608 AC. ‘_
4800-5 p | 16
B 18 \ /
{ 032-002-009 | 1
, 0.798AC.
I & S
! 4, Ve 032-002-007
f s 0.844 AC,
/ 14
e / 032:002-010 o
7i ! ,
| 0.877 AC. %
032002001 032:002-002 1 %,
B ; 30AC. T
;'g / ‘ 033-006.007 |
' . f 0013 AC.
_ 033-006-006
P 0,720 AC. ,
L \,‘_%.“ . “.
: o \,ﬁ \\_‘ &
b 3 | E 3 .
033-606-001 | ! % ' 033.006-005 ‘
o ] i 0.720 AC.
0.812AC. oaa-uos‘ﬁoz \,2\ \‘ :
%
) \\ s
3 0330063004 Y P N
$33-006-003 O.TBAG. S :
0.7HAC, By <y
2 ) i\ b 8
033:005-003 " ‘i_ ' 033-004-00:
0716 AC. et 0,785 AC.
§ o
e .‘
] aprLE PR st 1 { ©ol
o V.e‘ ‘-..' 1”'1 ; J ',;\._l 3 ‘ L
033:005:002 ) W o 033:004:004
0.723AC o e @ 0.730 AC.
' 03300507 ... & 033004-005
0.725 AC. 5 - . A 0.752 AC.
033-005-604 7 0,690 AC ’ 5 \% 1 ;
~ . - 1‘ .
0.734 AC. "
/
;
o 2
\.\ 033-004-007 /
0.716 AC.
i 033-005-005 \ 7 s /
/ 0.718 AC. / , ,
7 o 033004-009 / ' /
’ J ' Yoo br00AC 033004006  /
014-006.001 ; e,
0.704 AC; 14 A /f
,”.' /
e /
I, ‘,"
: ; " .
Hi ! o

032004041 {



Notification to Abutters




Notification to Abutters Under the
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

Tn accordance with the second paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, Section
40, you are hereby notified of the following,.

A, The name of the applicant is Allyson Lynch

B. The applicant has filed a Notice of Intent with the Conservation Commission for the
municipality of Lakeville, Massachusetts Subject to Protection Under the Wetlands
Protection Act (General Laws Chapter 1331, Section 40).

C. The address of the lot where the activity is proposed is 3 Apple House Road Lakeville,
Massachusetts (Assessors Map 033, Block 006, Lot 3).

D. Copies of the Notice of Intent may be examined at Lakeville Conservation
Commission, 241 Main Street, Lakeville, MA 02347 by appointment. For more
information, call: (508) 946-8823.

Check One: This is the applicant [J, representative L1, or other b, (specify):
Conservation Commission

Copies of the Notice of Intent may be obtained from either (check one) the applicant
[1,0r the applicant’s representative [, by calling this telephone number (508) 947-4208
between the hours of 9 and 3 on the following days of the week: Monday - Friday.

Information regarding the date, time, and place of the public hearing may be obtained
from Lakeville Conservation Commission by calling this telephone number (508) 946-
8823 between the hours of 9:00 - 2:00 Tuesday and Wednesday and 9:00 —noon Friday.

Check one; This is the applicant [, representative O, or other X (specify):
Conservation Commission.

NOTE; Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time, and place, will be published at least five (5)
days in advance in the Nemasket Week.

NOTE: Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time and place, will be posted in the City or Town
Hall not less than forty-eight (48) hours in advance.

NOTE: You also may contact your local Conservation Commission or the nearest Department of
Environmenial Protection Regional Office for more information about this publication or the Wetlands
Protection Act. To contact DEP, call:

Central Region: (508) 792-7650 Northeast Region: (617) 932-7600

Southeast Region: (508) 946-2700 Western Region: (413) 784-1100




| Massachusetts Natural Hevitage Atlas




. R 7/
SHEET NAME:

NHESP MAP

PROJECT SITE:

3 APPLEHOUSE ROAD
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLEENTINFO: - a) LYSON LYNCH
3 APPLEHOUSE RD. LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Firm Map



~sgsodind Kiojengat

10} PASN 8 JOUUED e PaziLapoLILn puE paddewun

104 sofew) defy "9IER JAS9S WY pue Yequinu jsued Wyt
‘sIeynuap! AUNLLIWD *atep uonEeald dew eq 31295 ‘Pusda)
sge] auoz pooli Juafew) dewaseq deadde jou op SIUALLSY
dew Fumolio} U3 JO 10 J6 SUC 32U} J) PIOA St SBew dew sy

*SLUR JBAD EJEP MU Aq papasiadns awooaq

10 STueYs AZLE UCHBUWLIOY BAROSS pUe “{HIN UL Wi
puk 33ep S1U3 01 Wanbosgns SIUSLIPUSLLE JO SAFULLD 1233l
I0U S30P PUB [N £E7T 1B £20Z/8T/E UG pauodxa sem

dewt SIUE YINEA 4G popiacid SadiAes qam THAN apiesuoyne
B WOL ANISLP PIALSP ST UOHRULIOIUI DIBZRY DOOY UL
SpIRpuRlS ASRINIOE

deLIaseq Sy Yiim sapduted umoys dewaseq syl

0130 PIGUISIP SE PIOA Jou 51 ] § Sdeu pooy [edlp

1O BN JUY SO} SPIBPURIS SN S UM Sayduicd dews syl

uonEI0] Ausdoid aaelUOINe UR
aseidal 30U SO0 pue JISN BUL Ag paReres Jujod
neuxoadde ue 51 dew atl uo pakeidsip uid sy, !

)

paddewun =7 | STENV AYIW
¢ ageieay e1eg [2uSig oN

sigepesy eieg eudiq

aimead owdegopAy —— SIHALYIS
aunaseg Ao = | YyAHI10

Juyasey PASURLL JEISBOY —== —-=
fdepunog uonarpsunf
APMG JO HLry s

(34G) SUr] UORRADLY POOI] GSBE e {ls e

PIsURY [SeO) — — —

LONBASIT 928N ISTBM T7%

BSUBY [BNUUY %T UIM SUDRIBS SSONY .Malualo

[2MPOO]S 10 A ‘FVAFT 1111111 STUNLINAELS
IOMAS UKIOLS 10 "UBAINY) [BUUBYDY = = =~ TTYHINID

3807 PIPZRH POO[Y PRUILLISIBPULT SO a1y SYIUY YWIHIO
suWgT eAnveya 0T

Xauoz DPIRZeH POOL [BLUUEN JO ANy N3ZMOSON

@ auez:39AI] 0} GNP HSTH PODLE WM BY
X suoz "SBION 995 "99A

©} 3Np ®$1Y POOl{ Pacnpay Wm ealy
xauoz PIETEH POOLE BOUBYD

fenuuy % SUORIPUOY S4mng

¢duoz JI Jenbs suo uByY) S5 JO SEAIE
iFRUIRIP YM IO 3005 SUD UBY] 553] Yidap
S9RIaAR UM POO[) SOUBYD [BRUUE 9T 1O
2aly ‘piezEY DOOLE BoUBYD [eNUUY %2Z2°0

Kempooy Aroteingay L7 ool | SYAYV QEVIVH
v '5A ‘v 'OV Dy avoz ideg 0 G UMM Q00T VIS

66V A 'V SueZ
(349) uoheasz POO[S ASEE MOURM

QdvZvH Q00
40 SYAHVY H3HIO0

0002 00s‘1L 000°L 008 0se 0

NuE@beTh MLTS.SH0L | 0009 L yo0,) e—— S———

ANOAYTTENVE Wald B0 VI XIAN! GNY ONIDET GITIVESQ H0d J4043d SId 335

Nu6.6bott MiST850L

pusabaj

ooy JoAeT piezeH poo|d [euoneN



Area of Critical Environmental Concern Map




SHEET NAME:
ACEC MAP

PROJECT SITE:

3 APPLEHOUSE ROAD
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLENT INFO: A | YSON LYNCH
3 APPLEHOUSE RD. LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
: 3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
X PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Outstanding Resource Water Map




SHEET NAME:

ORW MAP

Z PROJECT SITE:

3 APPLEHOUSE ROAD
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLENT INFO:  ALLYSON LYNCH
3 APPLEHOUSE RD. LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
X PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Copies of Checks




Rockinnd Trust Company
: 53-447.'1 13-

Zanit'h' Consultin _"nglnears, Li.c
' 3:Maln Street
MA 02347—*1317

_PAY TO THE er \
.4 ORDER OF ___Tay akeville

PAYTOTHE [ $
ORDER OF __Commonwealth 'of Massachusetts / L | P *42.50

¥

EOE‘}L.LW“ anri_’i(!['l nn**wuu** ka****t*nukuuk***q**umu*xau*n*auk**wumun*nx**u*ﬂ“*MM**MNMHM*

'"Lﬁ

— DOLLARS !

BRI _ i

:

PAY TO THE £
oRpegr oF __ Town.of Lakeville : : | $ **75.00 i
. [

SGVQntV-fIVB and 00/100*******ﬁ***********#k**k*************************k*******************ﬁ******R**wk************ DOLLARS E

TED ABAIMET FRAUG A
A

Town of Lakewile e
Town Office Bunldang ' -i-
346 Bedford 8t :
Lakev!ile MA 02347

MY

SAp‘p:IeHouseRéad | o G

Infuit? Checkiock™ Setufe Chack




o r ‘ RocKIaNd Truot Gompany T
enlth'consulﬂng Engin&é LLc " 1413 o
. -ﬂMﬂIn' h‘ee 3 ‘ v
s, MA
' PAYTOT
1 ' ORDER o*?-E_WN,_masket Week . | $**75.qo

]

2 +
A (-
. eh .o .



/

peki |

TRRTSL 490 010 HEM TGzooy w TBE WIT) K QI

0 o SE
AL e T

L E it o o Nt hy

Mhd SETH NG AR G I LN
L™ 95 130 KD MY
FPES=+ DG X0 MO0 ANNGON

§

e ad

e TS (53 il

L e 5V L N TR AGUTATD) O COANGH 38 (0 Y SOW TR W TEL ML THOM
NO W
o en
Dot 5
N
S04
ORI

w.«mvn«n e ﬁn.ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂ
i,
ﬁﬁmﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ§§§@ “wﬁ
§§§§§§§§§ i égagggggﬁ gg% i igggsggﬁ tff E é
§§§§; H : Eaé §qggéagqgig 5@58 ’ sHpniit
it 1 el s i B
§§§§§ i §§§§s§3§§§i giéggg S
gl F‘aﬁ - g A ;a w K 3 7 g -
.53355355 Eﬁgﬂgigggggin;n EE m
§aF Fropce ] 27k £ o 3
IRHa T R %
§x £ b %3
3 SRR ’
g §§E§ g§;§§gﬁ§§a§5 b
B sURFACE SEWAGE DI3POSAL BYBTEM [P T [ R o

SN Fadaing Pkt ok i Fret B iy, i i S irbcbrsoris < 5 Jocle Pt finad = Labun e At




woresight Engm@rﬁz@g

518 County Road
(Wishbone Way)
West Wareham, MA 02576
508-245-2148

May 22, 2023

Lakeville Conservation Commission

RE: Notice of Intent, 311 Pond Lin

Dear Commission Members:

On behalf of Sepersky Family Investment Trust, enclosed herewith please find
seven (7) copies of a Notice of Intent with two (2) copies of the accompanying plan
regarding the above-referenced filing. Also enclosed you will find a check in the amount
of $135.00 payable to the Town of Lakeville to cover the filing fee. Also find a check in
the amount of $75.00 payable to the Town of Lakeville to cover the local fee. Also find a
check in the amount of $75.00 payable to the Newmasket Week for the legal ad fee.

The applicant is proposing construction of a small addition with an attached
garage to the existing dwelling, Upgrade the septic system with the septic tank,
pump tank and associated grading within the buffer zone, No work is proposed
within the 35” no touch zone. The applicant is also proposing to Erosion control
measures have been shown on the plan in order to prevent the possibility of siltation
migrating towards the resource areas.

Should you have any questions, require additional information, or desire to walk
the site, please do not hesitate to contact me at the above listed phone numbet, Abutters
have been notified for the 6/13/23 meeting. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Foresight Engineering, Inc.

arrén Michaelis
Design Engineer

Cc: DEP - Southeast



Important:
When filling out
forms on the
compuler, use
only the tab key
1o move your
cursor - do not
use the return
key.

ii,:' k [

Note:

Before
completing this
form consult
your ocal
Conservation
Commisslon
regarding any
municlpal bylaw
of ordinance.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢, 131, §40

MassDEP File Number

Lakeville

City/Town

Bocument Transaction Number

A. General Information

1. Project Location (Note: electronic filers will click on button to locate project site).

311 Pond Lane
a. Street Address

Latitude and Longitude:

047 .
f. Assessors Map/Plat Number

2, Applicant:

a. Flrst Name
Sepersky Family Investment Trust
¢. Organization

3511 Creekview Dr

d. Street Address

Bonita Spring
e. Clly/Town

Lakevile = 02347
. CHy/Town ¢. Zip Code
d. Latitude ‘0. Longitude
003/003
g. Parcel /Lot Number
b. Last Name
Fl o 34134
f. State g. Zip Code

h. Phone Number I. Fax Number

3. Property owner (required if different from applicant):

J. Emall Address

[ Check if more than one owner

a. First Name
Sepersky Family Investment Trust

b, Last Name

¢. Organization
3511 Creekview Dr

d. Street Address

Fi . 314

e. City/Town

h. Phone Number i, Fax Number

4. Representative (if any).
Darren
g, Flrst Name
Foresight Englneering Inc.
¢. Company

518 County Road

f. State g. Zip Code

| Emaii address

Michaelis

b. Last Name

d. Strest Address
West Wareham

e. Clly/Town
508-245-2148

MA 02576

f Stale g. Zip Code
foresight_enginc@yahoo.com

h. Phone Number i. Fax Number

j- Emall address

5. Total WPA Fee Pald (from NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form):

$220 I
a, Total Fee Paid

wpaformd.dog * rev. 2/8/2018

$135

b. State Fee Paid

¢. City/Town Fee Paid

Page 1 of 8




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands VisssDEP Fiis Nomber
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent - _
] ocument Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/fTown

A. General Information (continued)

6. General Project Description:

Construction of a small addition with attached garage to the existing dwelling. Upgrade of septic
system with the septic tank, pump tank, and associated grading within the buffer zone.

7a. Project Type Checklist: (Limited Project Types see Section A, 7b.}

1. X Single Family Home 2. [0 Residential Subdivision
3. [0 Commercialfindustrial 4. [ Dock/Pier
5. [ Utilities 6. [ ] Coastal englneering Structure

7. [ Agriculture {e.g., cranberries, forestry) 8. [ Transportation

g. [] Other

7b. Is any portion of the proposed activity eligible to be treated as a limited project (including Ecological
Restaration Limited Project) subject to 310 CMR 10.24 (coastal) or 310 CMR 10.53 (inland)?

[ Yes [ No If yes, describe which limited project applies to this project. (See 310 CMR

' 10.24 and 10.53 for a complete list and description of fimited project types)

2. Uimited Project Type

if the proposed activily is eligible to be treated as an Ecolegical Restoration Limited Project (310
CMR10.24(8), 310 CMR 10.53(4)}, complete and attach Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited
Project Checklist and Signed Certification.

8. Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for:

Plymotith

a. County b, Certificate # (If registered land)
42288 7 - o 329

¢, Book d. Page Number

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent)

Buffer Zone Only — Check if the project is located only in the Buffer Zone of a Bordering
Vegetated Wetland, Inland Bank, or Coastal Resource Area.

2. [ Inland Resource Areas (see 310 CMR 10.54-10.58; if not applicable, go to Section B.3,

Coastal Resource Areas).

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and any supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location. ‘

=N

wpaform3.doc « rev, 2/8/2018 Page 2 of &



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands MassDEP File Number

WPA FQrm 3 - NOtice Of Intent Document Transaction Number

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 Lakeville
CitylTown

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont'd)

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alterallon Proposed Replacement (il any)
a.[] Bank 1. linear feet o 2 linear feet B -
For all projects .
affecting other b.[] Bordering Vegetated - - - o
Resource Areas, : Wetland 1. sguare feet 2. square feet
please attach & [:I
narrative c. Land Under - '
; . square feet 2, square fest
fg‘é"rae‘:gtgc':w Waterbodles and 4 4
area was Waterways 3. cublc yards dredged
delineated.
Resource Area Size of Proposed Alleration Proposed Replacement {if any)
d. {1 Bordering Land o -
Subject to Flooding 1. square feet 2. square feet
3. cubic feet of flood storage lost 4, cublc feet replaced
e.[] Isolated Land
Subject to Flooding 1. square feet
2. cublc feet of flood storage lost 3. cublc feet replaced
t. L1 Riverfront Area 1. Name of Waterway (if available) - specify coastal or Inland

2. Width of Riverfront Area (check one):
[0 25 ft. - Designated Densely Developed Areas only
[ 100 ft. - New agricultural projects only
[ 200 ft. - All other projects
3. Total area of Riverfront Area on the site of the proposed project: squarsfest

4. Proposed alteration of the Riverfront Area:

a. total square feet b. square feet within 100 f. ¢. square faet between 100 ft. and 200 .

5. Has an altarnatives analysis been done and Is it attached to this NOI? [ Yes[] No
6. Was the lot where the activily is proposed created prior to August 1, 19967 [ Yes[d No
3. [] Coastal Resource Areas: (See 310 CMR 10.25-10.35)

Note: for coastal riverfront areas, please complete Section B.2.f. above.

wpaform3.dog * rev, 2/8/2018 Page 3 of9



Online Users:
include your
document
transaction
number
(provided on your
receipt page)
with all
supplementary
information you
submit fo the
Department.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Forim 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

MassDEP File Number

Document Transaction Number
Lakeville
City/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area lmp"é"cts (temporary'& permanent) (cont'd)

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and supporting documentation describing how the
project will mest all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or focation.

Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any)

Resource Area

a.[] Designhated Port Areas Indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, below

b.(J  Land Under the Ocean 1. square fest

2. cublc yards dredged

c¢. ] Barrier Beach Indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastal Dunes below

d.[1 Coastal Beaches 1. square feet 2. cublc yards beach nourishment

e.[]  Goastal Dunes 1. square fest 2, cublc yards dune nourlshment

Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any)

. 1 Coastal Banks

o. 0 Rocky Intertidal
Shores

h.[] Salt Marshes

. [0 Land Under Salt
Ponds

1. Tinear feel

1. square feet

1. square feet 2.'sq fi restoration, rehab., creation

1. square feel

2. cuble yards dredged

. [] Land Containing
Shellfish

k.[] Fish Runs

1. square feat

indicate size under Coastal Banks, inland Bank, Land Under the
Ocean, and/or inland Land Under Waterbodies and Waterways,
above

1. cublc yards dredged
. [] Land Subjectto _ N
Coaslal Storm Flowage 1. square feet

] Restoration/Enhancement
if the project is for the purpose of restoring or enhancing a wetland resource area in addition to the
square footage that has been entered in Section B.2.b or B.3.h above, please enter the additional

amount here.

a. square feet of BYW

b. square feet of Salt Marsh

5. [ Project involves Stream Crossings

‘& number of new stream crossings

wpaform3.doc + rev, 2/8/2018

b. number of replacement stream crossings

Page 4 of ©



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Frovidedby MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetiands iasDEP Fiis Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of intent I
. Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 Lakevllie
civlom

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements

(] This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section C and

complete Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklists — Required Actions
(310 CMR 10.11).

Streamlined Massachusetts Endangered Species ActWetlands Protection Act Review

1.

Is any portion of the proposed project located In Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife as indicated on
the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetland Wildlife published by the
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP)? To view habitat maps, see the
Massachuselts Natural Heritage Alfas or go to
hitp://imaps.massgis.state.ma.us/PRI_EST_HAB/Niewsr.htm.

if yes, include proof of mailing or hand delivery of NOI to:

a X Yes [1 No

Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program
Division of Fisheries and Wildlife
1 Rabblt Hill Road

Online Westhorough, MA 01581

b. Date of map

If yes, the project is also subject to Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) review (321
CMR 10.18). To qualify for a streamlined, 30-day, MESA/MWetlands Protection Act review, please
complete Section C.1.¢, and include requested materials with this Notice of Intent (NOI); OR
complete Section C.2.f, if applicable. /f MESA supplemental information is not included with the NOJ,
by completing Section 1 of this form, the NHESP will require a separate MESA filing which may take
up to 90 days to review (unless noted exceptions in Section 2 apply, see below).

¢. Submit Supplemental Information for Endangered Specles Review®

1. [ Percentage/acreage of property to be altered:

(a) within wetiand Resource Area perceniageiacreage

(b) outside Resource Area percentageacreage
2. [ Assessor's Map or right-of-way pian of site

X Project plans for entire project site, including wetland resource areas and areas outside of
wetlands jurisdiction, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and proposed
treefvegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of work **

@B Project description (including description of impacts outside of wetland resource area &
huffer zone)

(b) Photographs representative of the site

* Some projects not in Estimated Habitat may be located in Priority Habilat, and require NHESP raview (see

hitp:/iwww, mass.qovieealagencies/digidfw/natural-heritagefrequlatory-reviewr). Priority Habitat includes habitat for state-listed plants
and strictly upland species not protecled by the Wetlands Protection Act.

** MESA projects may not be segmented (321 CMR 10.16). The applicant must disclose full development plans even If such plans are

not required as pari of the Notice of Intent process.
wpaform3.doc « rev, 2/6/2018 Page 5 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Tie<sPEP File Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of intent
, Document Transaclion Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G L. c. 131, §40 Lakeville
CityfTown

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont'd)

(©) MESA filing fee (fee information avalitable at

hiip:iwww. mass.govidiwele/dfw/nhesp/regulatory review/mesa/mesa_fee_schedule htim).
Make check payable to “Commonwealth of Massachusetts - NHESP" and mail to NHESP at

above address

Projects aftering 10 or more acres of land, also submit:

@[] Vegetation cover type map of site

© ] Project plans showing Priority & Estimated Habitat boundaries
 OR Check One of the Following

1. Project Is exempt from MESA review.
Attach applicant letter indicating which MESA exemption applies. (See 321 CMR 10.14,
http:/iwww. mass.gov/diwele/dfwinhesp/regulalory review/mesa/mesa exemptions. hti;
the NOI must still be sent to NHESP If the project is within estimated habitat pursuant to
310 CMR 10.37 and 10.59.)

2.[]  Separate MESA review ongoing. a. NHIESP Tracking # b. Date submitted to NHESP

3.[] Separate MESA review completed.
Include copy of NHESP "no Take" determination or valid Conservation & Management

Permit with approved plan.

3. For coastal projects only, is any portion of the proposed project located below the mean high water
fine or in a fish run?

a. ] Not applicable — project is In inland resource area only  b. [ Yes [] No

If yes, include proof of malling, hand delivery, or electronic delivery of NOI to either:

South Shore - Cohasset to Rhode Island border, and North Shore - Hull fo New Hampshire horder:
the Cape & Islands:

Division of Marine Fisheries - Division of Marine Fisheries -

Southeast Marine Fisheries Statlon North Shore Office

Attn: Environmental Reviewer Altn: Environmental Reviewer

836 South Rodney French Bivd. 30 Emersonh Avenue

New Bedford, MA 02744 Gloucester, MA 01930

Email: DMF.EnvReview-South@siate. ma.us Email: DMFE.EnvReview-Narth@state.ma.us

Also if yes, the project may require a Chapter 91 license. For coastal towns in the Northeast Region,
please contact MassDEP’s Boston Office. For coastal towns in the Southeast Region, please contact
MassDEP’s Southeast Regional Office.

wpaform3.doc ¢ rev. 2/6/2018 Page 6 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NiassDER Eile Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent ; |
] ocument Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 { akeville
CityfTown

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont'd)

4,

Online Users:
Inciude your
document
{ransactlon
number
(provided on your
recelpt page)
with all
supplementary
information you

submit to the 6.

Department.

o

Is any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC)?

[J Yes [ No if yes, provide name of ACEC (see Instructions to WPA Form 3 or MassDEP
2 Website for ACEC locations). Note: electronic filers click on Website.

b. ACEC

Is any portion of the proposed project within an area designated as an Outstanding Resource Water
(ORW) as designated in the Massachusetts Surface Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.007

a. X Yes [ No

s any portion of the site subject to a Wetlands Restriction Order under the Inland Wetlands
Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 131, § 40A) or the Coastal Wetlands Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 130, § 105)?

a[]Yes B No

s this project subject to provisions of the MassDEP Stormwater Management Standards?

a.[] Yes. Attach a copy of the Stormwater Report as required by the Stormwater Management
Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(8)(k)-(q) and check if:
1.0 Applying for Low Impact Development (LID) slite design credits (as described in
Stormwater Management Handbook Vol. 2, Chapter 3)

2.[] A portion of the site constitutes redevelopment

3.1 Proprietary BMPs are included In the Stormwater Management System.
b. No. Check why the project is exempt:

1.4 Single-family house

2.] Emergency road repalr

3, ] Small Residential Subdivision (less than or equal to 4 single-family houses or less than
or equal to 4 units in multi-family housing project) with no discharge to Critical Areas.

. Additional Information

[] This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section D and complete

Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Notice of Intent -~ Minimum Regquired Documents (310 CMR
10.12).

Applicants must include the following with this Notice of Intent (NOI). See instructions for details,

Online Users: Aftach the document transaction number (provided on your receipt page) for any of
the following Information you submit to the Department.

1, USGS or ather map of the area (along with a narrative description, if necessary) containing
sufficient Information for the Conservation Commission and the Department to jocate the site.
(Electronic filers may omit this item.)

2.5 Plans identifying the location of proposed activities (Including activities proposed to serve as
a Bordering Vegetated Wetland {BVW] replication area or other mitigating measure) relative
to the boundarles of each affacted resource area.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 2/6/2018 Page 7 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands MiassDEP Fils Number

WPA Form 3 - NOtice of Intent Document Transaction Number

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

D. Additional Information (cont'd)

3.[] Identify the method for BVW and other resource area boundary delineations (MassDEP BVW
Field Data Form(s), Determination of Applicability, Order of Resource Area Delineation, etc.),

and attach documentation of the methodology.

4.[X) List the tittes and dates for ali plans and other materials submitted with this NOI.
SDS Upgrade S S

- &, Plan Title
Foresight Engineering Inc. Kevin Walker
b. Prepared By c. Slgnad and Stamped by
6/22123 )
d. Final Revision Date e. Scale
f. Additional Pian or Document Title h T g.Date

5.[] Ifthere is more than one property owner, please attach a list of these property owners not
listed on this form,

6.04  Attach proof of mailing for Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, if needed.
7.[d  Attach proof of mailing for Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, if needed.
8.4  Attach NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form

9.[] Attach Stormwater Report, if needed.

E. Fees

1. [0 Fee Exempt: No flling fee shall be assessed for projects of any city, town, county, or district
of the Commonweaith, federally recognized Indian tribe housing authority, municipal housing
authority, or the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority.

Applicants must submit the following Information (in addition to pages 1 and 2 of the NOI Wetland
Fee Transmiltal Form) to confirm fee payment:

2021 - 5122123
2. Municipal Check Number 3. Chack date

2022 s 522123 B B -
4, State Check Number 5. Check date

Foresight Englneering Inc. _

6. Payor name on check: Flrst Name 7. Payor name on check: Last Name

wpaform3.doc » rev. 2/8/2018 Page 8of §




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEF:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands iiassDEF File Numbar
WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent S —
. ocument Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢, 131, §40 Lakeville
_Cilyfrqwn """"

F. Sighatures and Submittal Requirements

| hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing Notice of Intent and accompanying
plans, documents, and supporting data are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. | understand
that the Conservation Commission will place notification of this Notice in a local newspaper at the
expense of the applicant in accordance with the wetlands regulations, 310 CMR 10.05(5)(a).

| further certify under penalties of perjury that all abutters were notified of this application, pursuant to
the requirements of M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40. Notice must be made by Certificate of Mailing or in writing by
hand delivery or certified mall (return receipt requested) to all abutters within 100 feet of the property line
of the project location.

1. Signature of Applicant o T | 2.Date

o o _ 6/22/23

3, Signature of Property Ownﬂi different)—— 75 f 4. Date
= [// g/ 622123

5. Signature of Represantalive ,(if'any?" 6. Date

For Conservatlgn Commission: :

Two copies of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3), including supporting plans and documents,
two copies of the NOI Watland Fee Transmittal Form, and the city/town fee payment, to the
Conservation Commission by certified mail or hand dslivery.

For MassDEP:

One copy of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3}, including supporting plans and documents, one
copy of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and a copy of the state fee payment to the
MassDEP Regional Offics (see Instructions) by certified mall or hand delivery.

Qther:

If the applicant has checked the “yes” box in any part of Sectlon C, Item 3, above, refer to that
section and the [nstructions for additional submittal requirements.

The original and copies must be sent simultansously. Failure by the applicant to send coples In a
timely manner may result in dismissal of the Notice of Intent.

wpaform3.doc « rev, 2/8/2018 Page 9 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

A. Applicant Information

Important: When
filling out forms

on the computer,  { | ocation of Project:

use only the tab

key to move your 311 Pond Ln .. Lakeville o
cursof - do not 2. Streel Address b. Clty/Town
use the return
 — c. Gheck number d. Fee amount
o . o
"/ﬁ'::u 2. Applicant Mailing Address:

a. First Name b, Last Name
Sepersky Famlly Investment Trust
¢, Organization

3511 Creekview Dr
d. Mailing Address

Bonita Spring | ) Fi 34134
e. Clty/Town f. State g. Zip Code
h. Phone Number [ Fax Number j. Email Address

3. Property Owner (if different):

a. First Name ' b. Last Name

. Organization

d. Malling Address

") e. Clty/Town h T 1 State g.Zip Code

h. Phone Number I. Fax Number ] Emall Address

To calculate
flling fees, refer B. Fees

to the calego . .
f:e "i,tc :n%g Y Fee should be calculated using the following process & worksheet. Please see instructions before

examples inthe  filling out worksheet,

instructions for

2’2?3 g”(;m’rg of Step 1/Type of Activity: Describe each type of activity that will occur in wetland resource area and huffer zone.
Intent).

Step 2/Number of Activities: ldentify the number of each type of activity.

Step 3/individual Activity Fee: tdentify each activity fee from the six project categories listed in the instructions,
Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Multiply the number of activities (identified In Step 2) times the fee per category
(identified in Step 3) to reach a subtotal fee amount, Note: If any of these activitles are in a Riverfront Area in
addition to another Resource Area or the Buffer Zone, the fee per activily should be muitiplied by 1.5 and then
added to the subtotal amount.

Step 5/Total Project Fee: Determine the total project fee by adding the subtotal amounts from Step 4.

Step 6/Fee Payments: To calculate the stale share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and subtract $12.60. To
calculate the cltylown share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and add $12.50.

noifeolf.dot » Welland Fea Transmiltal Form « rov. 10/t Page 1 of 2




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetis Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

B. Fees (continued)

Step 1/Type of Activity Step 2/INumber Step Step 4/Subtotal Activity
of Activities 3/Individual Fee
Activity Fee
Addition to single family dwelling N $110 _ $110
Upgrade of Septic System 1. .. s1o $110

Step 6/Total Project Fee:

Step 6/Fee Payments:
. $220
Total Project Fee: a. Total Fee from Step 5
" $85
State share of filing Fee: b, 4/2 Total Fee [oss $12.60
CltyTown share of filing Fee: S o0 - 1 s TE80

C. Submittal Requirements

a) Complete pages 1and 2 and send with a check or money order for the state share of the fee, payable to
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Department of Environmental Protection
Box 4062
Boston, MA 02211

b} To the Conservation Commisslon: Send the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of Infent; a copy of
this form; and the cityftown fee payment.

To MassDEP Reglonal Office (see instructions): Send a copy of the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Nofice of
Intent: a copy of this form; and a copy of the state fee payment. (E-filers of Notices of Intent may submit these

electronically.)

noifest.doc + Walland Fee Treasmillal Form « rev. 10/11 Page 2 of 2




Town of Lakeville Conservation Commission
Notice of Public Hearing

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch 131, the Wetlands Protection Act, the Lakeville
Conservation Commission will hold a public hearing on June 13", 2023 at 7pm at the
Lakeville Council of Aging, I Dear Crossing, Lakeville, for a Notice of Intent filing, The
applicant, Sepersky Family Investment Trust, is proposing the construction of a small
addition with an attached garage to the existing dwelling, Upgrading the septic system
with the septic tank, pump tank, and associated grading and site work within the buffer
zone of an existing wetland resource area.

The project is located at 311 Pond Ln and also identified as Assessots
Map 047 Block 003 Lot 003




AU PR}

AL s (0% HFUS) 0E

(X!}
P S (o)
HE R A SR |
AT
w013 6
ER
) PTTSIT)
N {07,
Ml
1147 693 el
! N A
odf Loy i
p Py "

o Hdm

[ARR R Y2
LS

#
LR A
b T
LM
n ) . .
I o T [ZA
—

7509

.
i
K

[

[RTRGL IR

Lo
/
2t
.: IO
r
s o
Ve, 1edd
—
. -
- ERION

[ RN |
IFETO TNT] kS & bajar

e

. s At 010 0}
&, . A
pt T '
s A\® o -
Y R
N /T

" i

o
iy LE LX)
QUGAL
)
Vet
e
eran

T

N DS
03AL

124

A [ S R )

SR 0

LIS U

' (RO I

(O




Subject Property:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

047-003-003
047-003-003
311 POND LN

Mailing Address:

SEPERSKY ROBERT A & KYLE MARIE
TRUSTEES SEPERSKY FAMILY
INVESTMENT TRUST

3511 CREEKVIEW DR

BONITA SPRINGS, FL 34134-1634

Abutters:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Nurmber:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parce]l Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

047-003-001
047-603-001
307 POND LN

047-003-002
047-003-002
309 POND LN

047-004-001
047-004-001
313 POND LN

047-004-002
047-004-002
315 POND LN

(047-008-001
047-008-001
205 CEDAR DR

047-009-001
047-009-001
201 CEDAR DR

047-009-002
047-009-002
203 CEDAR DR

047-009-003
047-009-003
201 CEDAR DR

048-001-027
048-001-627
LONG POND

Malling Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address;

Malling Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

LTI

www,cal-lech.com

SAIA ROBERT J & VICTORIA
1856 N. BAHAMA AV

MARCO ISLAND, FL 34145

CRAWFORD ROBERT J & SUSA
309 POND LANE
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

BEAUREGARD ROBERT J JR
313 POND LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

SILLIKER S ALAN & JANE S MCGRAW
TRS SILLIKER FAMILY TRUST

32 STUARTRD

ROCHESTER, MA 02770

MERAS ROBERT CHRISTOPHER & ANN
BENNETT WINKELMAN

205 CEDAR DR

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

BANCROFT ROBERT N & BARBARA A
201 CEDAR DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

BUTLER MICHAEL C
203 CEDAR DR
|LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

BANCROFT ROBERT N & BARBARA A
201 CEDAR-DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

TAUNTON CITY OF- WATER DEPARTM
90 INGELL ST
TAUNTON, MA 02780

Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipalily and CAl Technologies

41712023

are not rasponsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this reporl,

Page 1 of 1

Abutlers List Report - Lakeville, MA



sjeoted xe| Ausdold

SUPIM
aley Jo siejlqeH paiewnsy JS3HN

sl08dg ey jo sieNgeH Ajuolld dSTHN

isddeiyssein

2

-
v -, - %
\\.\.\.\\\\\.\.\\) ks < \ !

TSR | R

=~

T Q50 508 e

-
LY
Y
AN
PN
e e et o
p— T t..l\l\l:1|it..|ts|...l ./r/
'l - ~
_ !I\I,i.l..l«llla_,. < u)lr‘
3 e 250 g
g el .\\l./l..
. — I
S ™
el FOHGE ™
_ .
. BT T

P Orifies 801 \ ~,
»t, ’“M A.“-. %{l
K - /ﬁ a H ia ﬁ
5 f P S : mm 1 n

\.,....V t...

Ta BT G b
K QRO LE
«3 @raST e S
_ ey
e e e =TT —_

g - e it e
e, T e

T

gl
sl

UL



AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

Under
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢.131, §40

I, Datren Michaelis, hereby certify under the pains and penalties of petjury that on
or before 6/30/23, 1 will give notification to abutters in compliance with Massachusetts
Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢.131, §40 in connection with the following matter:

A Notice of Intent (NOI) has been filed under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection
Act M.G.L. c.131, §40, by the applicant, Sepersky Family Investment Trust, with the
Town of Lakeville Conservation Commission, for the purpose of constructing a small
addition with attached garage to existing dwelling. Upgrading septic system with septic
tank, pump tank and associated grading within the buffer zone.

The notification letter, a list of the abutters to whom it was given to and their
addresses, are enclosed with this Affidavit of Service,

] ,M(f?//’ a’/@z//)f’)
/E)l;)znc/ { "' Date




Notification to Abutters Under the
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

In accordance with the second paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, Section
40, you are hereby notified of the following. :

A. The name of the applicant is _Sepersky Family Investment Trust_

B. Property is owned by:_Sepersky

C. The applicant has filed a Notice of Intent with the Conservation Commission for
the municipality of Lakeville, Massachusetis seeking permission to remove, fill, dredge
or alter an Area Subject to Protection Under the Wetlands Protection Act {General
Laws Chapter 131, Section 40).

D. The address of the lot where the activity is proposed is _311 Pond Lane_

E. Assessors Map and Lot Number:_047/003/003_

F. Copies of the Notice of Intent may be examined at Lakeville Conservation
Commission between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. Monday through
Friday.

G. Brief description of project: _A small addition to the existing dwelling with an attached

garage, installation of a septic tank, pump tank and associated grading within the 100” buffer
zone. :

H. Copies of the Notice of Intent may be obtained from either (check one) the
Applicant or the applicant’s representative __X__, by calling this
telephone number _508-245-2148 _ between the hoursof _ 9
and _4__ on the following days of the week: Mon- Thurs

L. Information regarding the date, time, and place of the public hearing may be
obtained from the Lakeville Conservation Commission by calling between 9:00 a.m.
and 4:30 p.m. Monday through Friday.

NOTE: Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time, and place, will be
Published at least five (5)'days in advance in the Newmasket Week.

NOTE: You may contact the Department of Environmental Protection Regional office
at 508-946-2800 for more information.

MEETING 6/13/23 @ 7PM in Lakeville Council of Aging
1 Dear Crossing, Lakevilte, MA 02347



1Q0Z°a%E

[aneA pue] |BI0)

ot gleaiy puET [B19] j9Ued 25 [evo 550N pueT pieD 210
m
00T O¥E  |62'8L 0000'L oeez | sve | ool § 00000°L {582 35 loog'sl puet LM US] DL | L
| snten pue! a un by | usugsnipy uogeooy SBI0N fpv "puan | -pugn | “puon [xepul sug | loy s2iS | soud uun | suun pue |edip puel| Vv {suoz, uonduossg  spojesn| g
" NOLLOTIS NOIL YA SNITONYT
MmNy [BAeYd | 08 ar L00Z-10-eC
suogoadsul (BAOAD] AD 0 | IN | PL0Z-90-ZC
2 INOHH HALYM TVAIY| 28 £0 | MM¥IN | PLOZ-EZH0 A3 ONHIM dM| 8002-¥L-20 9€-80
MBS PRId| 85 $0 | Wl | ¥102-90-80 IWNH3d DNIHIM dm| 8002-§2-20 05-80
spuued Buiping; 4g 20 | IN | 8102-91-60 S¥DIA 30VIdIY 0 000°s6 W34 ONIQING dal 210z-61-0L f6L-L1
INSoMBS0CI0 Tpol sl [sdAl] Dl 31eq SIUALILLOD) qiuos areq | duion 3 | 8ieg o5yl WOy uondussag] adAl | QB @NSS| | Pl HuLdd
v AHOISIH IONVHD / 1ISIA qyoo3y Lndad aNIgINg
1 00L'vE9 aniep, [92.8d pesieddy (€10,
| i
2 PO UCGRNIEA
00LbEg anjeA [e0Jed pesieiddy 12301
0 aneA pue [ereds ITAdY3aD LLE SYMW
00Z'0%E (Bpi@) anieA puer] pasiesddy SILON —
0oLt (Bpig) anieA (g} 90 pesiesddy (e BUDEIL g SWEN PUGN PUaN
0 {Epig) anjen (@) 1x pastesddy GOOHHNOSHOEN SNISSISSY.
00Z'Z6T (pieD) anjep -Bpig pesielddy Qoo =10}
ANYWINNS INTVA OISIVddY
W L0 UNOUN JBGLUNN uondussag P00 WUNOUNY Gogdussa(] Spoy | eS|
08S$T5SY IO JapRyen €120) B 4G ¥SiA & sobpapmoude aaneubis sig | SINSWSSISSY ¥IHIO SNOLLIWNTXT !
DOEE9S (2101 802 LL8 1E10] 00% +£0 (2100 .
001 £10b 008°1 £L0L 0021 £101
006'228 £10) 000'6¥€ £L6L 00Z'0pe cioL
00L'0%Z £L0L | 1202 | Dov'i9z €10l | 20T | goT'E6E £L0L | £20Z | 00 | 000°€OL 11 o |eesl-so-LL 89Y0 | 2645 V 1HIE0Y AMSHI4SS
0955355y Bp0D | JBBA | A POSSESSY | PO | JESA po5Sassy apoD) | JESA Vi [ 001 1 n |19t BZEC | 88LZY ST FRVIN TT1AM B VY LH380Y AMSHEd3ES
(AHOISIH] SINSNSSISSY SNGIATEd DA Sofid TIVS. |LUA LN/ 1 JLVA FTIVS | FOVL/IOAME JIHSHSNMO 20 GH0I3Y
M 0% 7ES G0: 29 =eL #pig vossy S08E5.Z p81LE08 o a sio
'NOISIA 2 s
FEQIFEIPE 14 ONRIISVLINOE
. MEODREDO-L0 ORI HY
AL STIADY 0oLt 00’1 €101 TINAIST VIvd IV INIWT TSNS HJ MIINFIHD LISE
00z'07€ 00z 0ve Lot ANV S3x UL INSWLSIANI KTIAVS AISHIS3S
c QUZ'ZBT 00T 26 £1L0} TLNQIS3N aumseg])
, L6 Passassy passassy 2pas) uondisaq DaABA| L] J51eph JIGNd1Z wae| L] VN 1AM 9V 14390d AMSH3dSES
W INIHSSISSY INTHHND NOLIYDI0T avos/ IHIS SILILLA 040t HANMO INFHITD
Wd 00:LLIZL £202/6/1 218Q Wid P e 1 #psED L o | 4o #Bpig l882 #ncooy $OSE Q] UOISIA
£301 250 A28 swey Bpig /100 [E00 /LP0 Gl den

NT1QONOd 11§ uopesot Aisdold



¥Og'ee E9ET vSL'y ¥90°2 B3y 9SET [ Al SSCIO L

£12'ET ov'ee [-1=13 9g0'L 0 waa| MM
Z88'ZsL S10sk  |9L0 910t 910t payswis Aoy Jeddn| SN
l200's £0°08 v 0zz 0 payswly ‘wad0 ‘yoiod|  dOd
£5L'e 80°G2 \z s 0 peysils ‘pasojoul ‘yoiog| g4
zZ9g'tL 2671 6L 761 9 soedg mers|  THD
e SLoSl_ 8oL 8k0‘} 8¥0'L soodlsnsl  gvg
BnjeA 93IGePLN | 1500 HUN | Boly 19 | ealy Jooj] | eary BUIAN ST Spog

NOLLDIS AHYWIANSG YIUV-GNS DNIG NG,

0001 000 08 €66l |00V oot 1 DAY-0OLYG| Lvd
004 000 08 o 00¢PL ] T | 3Wvdd d3HS] LOHS
SNiEA Jddy | oy spess [apeun | pHo [P puOD | g A f8dud wun | spun igr | voaduoseg | spop
FISTHNL VS VHIXS ONIGTING - X 7 CHSWZLI VA T ONIGIINELNG - 80
TUBUILOD) A 3UNT 011500
IAQ) BINTY 031507
WaWwo) A0y duwg osiy
a0 dury sy
juswiosy a0 daq
1a0y o doq
- = , 00Z'Z62 GINOY
08 poog Jusssd
: . 94, UCHIPLON
_ﬁp o UORIPUOY eI 9 uewsseq
N ol l d035ES pUSs| [ BAS Uy
£ - 10Sq0 [BUIS -aiAis Uiea
— s 198G0 Jeuonaung SO0 €131
e an s (174 o, uopensidag
L B & pojopoWway Ba A 0] sdxid BNy (304
T 5 L BupEx] [EOoWe 0| swed J/eH (=901
| i OA spor) uonepaidac] Z| swipg ol
“ 000Z NG JB3A BAI0SLT swaalpeg € E0| SwocPeR [MaL
o g6l wing Jeap SUON Lo 2dfy Ov!
™ VL, Jo1EAm 10H <0 :3dA] JesH:
o €0 [and 12ay:
; | v0e'S maN anjep Buippng peompseH ch zdgdoue
- T S — L % 1edien ¥ . 1 J15 Jons
wis i TN 12 Jousul
ot B4 oL “ZQHFG.D VA LS \L..WQWH_D cpuoT} 1susEmiIg S0 L jIEA JobiEu]
Jj- OPUOS dutysie) Judsy £0 18 Jooy
o c wom . % 30ed ] uondussag apo) | adAl snipy diHrelqeD €0] :8Jmonag Jooy
= - T S Z1ep Jouapcy
<5 L BLUMD il P [0y Buipig 1AuA 82 Llep JoLsIKz
P oo nh oy VIvd CONCD L Aouednoo®
. Z S3NOlS
e S0l apesn)
fenuspisey £0 fopon
~5 [BIUD[OD) £0 [Ag
e — USRELS5a(] i) FOERIEE] UoncUosag | 5o JusWalg
I {OIONIINOD! TV LT NOIIDNYISNOD TG NQULONYLSNOD
Wd 00:-LE22L £20¢/8/1 #ed Ul L o | #pED L jo 1 #3988 1 #6pig 1882 #WNOIDY PGEC (] UOISiA

€10l s SIEg . awe Bpig /IE00 /200 /2P0 QI dew NTANOd LLg  uojeoo] Ausdoig




sjaoied xe ] Ausdold

SHIPIAA
aley J0 si2yiqeH pjewnsy J4S3HN

saadg aiey o sienqer Auold 4SIHN

D! e
g \l

—sddeyyssei . .

20 @ QE% T
~

3T GOOANGLTE

qu\ll‘ll\ll‘lluL.

Ta7 DRSS Lt

W SR 301



SRR | MBI o P T%O«muwdm 0 LA
w\ ammmgmmmﬁ_ g -
.m“ "
= . . samY
- T - doip
 pums: R
SwATT)
u,.ﬁmam
P5 ABIVARTT A3LAINE] u
T
.
...\”w.
sjeoied xe ) fusdoig ) %ﬁ@wm”m - &m
- Su e
sdep oiydebodol gogn USSER : Yo S&E




Town of Lakeville
Conservation Comimission
346 Bedford St. (office location 241 Main 5t.)
Lakeville, MA 02347
Phone: (508) 946-8823

Site Access Consent IForm

The Lakeville Consetvation Commission requires specific and adequate information to make an
informed decision on this filing. The Conservation Agent and/or Conservation Commissioners

will need to access the property for a site visit prior to the scheduled hearing. Please indicate If
you would prefer to be present and we will try to accommodate you. Lack of permission to visit -
the site may result in denial.

Vol [ ?/L&D Ev\

Name:

Project Location: 3\\ QLMD },,m

Phone Number: Ky~ ~ TS -2

Email:

PR -—.,...,.
e

T

Signature: | ( (/R

/

Please be aware that prior to the start of work, the Conservation Office or the Building
Commissioner must be notifled via email or phone,

e Conservation Commission Offlce 508-946-8823 email: lcancdy@lakevillema.org
e Building Commissioner Office 508-946-8804 (to inspect erosion control)




MASSACHUSETTS
PROJECT REVIEW CHECKLIST

MASSWILDLIFE

Massachusetts Endangered Specfesq;ict M.G.L c.131A and Re}tﬂations {321 CMR 10.00)

Profect Details
*project or Site Name: 311 Pond Lane

*Total Site Acreage: 46 *Acreage of Disturbance?; +12

parcel/lot number: 047/003 Assessors map/plat number: 003

Project Description {if necessary, a project/site description can also be provided as an attachment):

Construction.of a small additlopwith attached garage Lo.existing dwelling. Upgrade ol 1he septlc system with tanks and.grading—
within the 100" buffer and ralsed leach field within 200" of the resource area.

Replstry of deeds Information?

Registry: Plymouth Certificate # (if registered land}):
Book: 42288 Page Number: 329

Do you have a previous NHESP Tracking number? (Yes / Noj If yes, please provide: NO

Will this project require a filing with the Conservation Commission and/or DEP pursuant to the Wetlands Protection Act {WPA}?
{Yes / No)

Map
*Required: Enclose a map with the site location clearly marked and centered on the page.

iandowner Info

*Are you the Record Owner?® of the property? _(Yes / No)

*If No, are you a representative of the Record Owner or do you have permission from the Record Owner to submit this request or
filing?* (Yes/ No}

Sepersky Family Investment Fund- Robert Sepersky

*Landowner Name Orgar‘iii\éﬁlun (if applicable)

3511 Creekview Drive o __ Bonita Spring Fl 34134
*Street Atdress/Location *City/Town *State *Zip Code
Emall Telephone

Comments/Purpose of request®

i please disclose the full acreage of disturbance assoclated with the project, Including areas outside of Priorily Habitat,

1§ your project contalns more than one registered property, please attach a dacument listing the Reglstry Informatlon for each,

3 Racord Owner means any person of entlty holding a legal or equitable interest, right or title to real property, as reflected in a written Instrument or recorded deed,
or any person authorized In wrlting by such person.

1|fyou are not the record owner, a statement or proof that you are authorized by the record owner rmust be attached,

& provide the authorlzation you have to submlt this request If you are not the record owner and not a representative of the record owner,

MASSWILDLIFE

v.5/2022



Applicant Infg

Applicant Name (If different from Landowner) ' Organiza‘tiun {if applicable)
Street Address/Lacation City/Town State Zip Code -
Emall {if avalilable) a ~ Telephone

Representative Info

Darren Michaells- Foresight Englneering Inc

Representative Name (if different from Landowner) Organization '(”if applicable)

518 County Road West Wareham MA 02576

Street Address/Location City/Town State Zip Code

foresight_enginc@yahoo.com 508-245-2148

Email {If available) ' Telephone o o
*Required Documents

USGS map (1:24,000 or 1:25,000) with property boundary clearly outiined

D Project plans for entire site {Including wetland Resource Areas, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and
proposed tree/vegetation cleating line, and clearly demarcated limits of work)

Assessor's map or right-of-way plan of site

Statement/proof that applicant Is the Record Owner or that applicant Is a person authorized in writing by the record owner
to submit this filing

Photographs representative of the site

Prolects alterlng 10 or more dcres, must also submit;
[:I A vegetation cover type map of the site I:I Project plans showing Priority Habitat boundaries

The Division will notify you within 30 days if the materlals submitted do not satisfy the flling requirements under 321 CMR 10.20.
The Divislon may request additional informatlon, such as, but not limited to, species and habltat surveys. A request for additional

information would come within 30 days of receiving a complete flling.

*Filing Fee

Fee schedule is available at https://www,mass.gov/how-to/how-to-file-for-a-mesa-project-review

*Total MESA Fee Enclosed: $300 Payable via check to Comm. of MA - NHESP

*Reguired Slynatures

| hereby certify under $he palns and penalties of perjury that the information contalned Is true and complete to the best of my

knowledge.
§¥gﬁature of Propetty Owner, Record Owjer of nggﬂy B Date
/,_.r"’” -

Signature of App!lcant {If different j:pm-ﬁ@ner) " Date

J{/ 72 jfzfs

[
Please mall this completed form, with the required document and fee to:
NHESP Regulatory Review | MassWildlife Field Headquarters | 1 Rabbit Hilf Road { Westhorough, MA 01581

MASSWILDLIFE

v.5/2022















a"\*’*“"v

AR
































































SHION €°0 LEVAOHIIN

— T A0 1 AYIHE e ?au:..u."“
By = yemj IV XNORUIIA) SVl LLAOGS i¥
Lama ) SN OVIHRIIA0 B - "PAT ONTATINIONT
3 | ———atas W e &EUH mmm O.m
g - - U ) S
w r FIVOS DIHLVED NN 4G T E
§ = ®
i 3 L3 2oy, X A o S13ENHIVSSYRN ATNATAYT
i 10780/ 4¥ : ¥IBHD g
2 NT ONOd L0C @ ANVT ONOd LIE [
AL DUA3S bod YEIPC T ONIS VLINGE
(AN ST lf../rt:rrlt. L i53 @ AT MFINITID LIST
1 . HRGINGD SN o —— ISMNL LNIRLSTANT KTAVS HSUTIRS N04 VT
. / ND\M;D\NV . R ——— 29020 M OIS GRIVINE C°0 ISwACHIIA
! B N7 GNGT 808 P ONIIHT NOISIA SOVEOdT WEiSAs Tva0dSin JOVMIS
: /‘ B.zEMW . P G0U-0L-¢ (UVD MCCPIORTDSE dvW £00/S00 /210 LU/GiN SNDSSISSY W | M HCT YL TGS
NTIANG v dring DO ZS+ATT =3¢ INOZ Q00
" Terwady RN 10 CHvR
EFM.\T.WM\UF or FIS0Ld . RST/00  TO6/S0  Dvd/XBOR NV 825 fouTEy /Y008 QT30
a1z Z
/ T (50 7 R0 T NOIIVWECANT JE3d0d2
: 050 Mot ROISGRR
(o o N &
G gy and) a1
3 !
e at o 5 20N TIE) S . RO/ L8 =870 X USSIE)T = 7 S8 X A DE WA hOLGS
/ No\wrnd S Sy .. . - . S~ GG K M T X HOED TTW HIWIY TINS MAISKS
. - 1..1.._w vl N - L [ ™~ - (NOMONETY T09) 350007 = 0d9/4S CL'O X OdF OCF XQIMINGTH ¥IRY NAISAS
\ e 1! A [ S . ., TARCEd ALovavs WSS
[ . = ' 34 @ N S0 ISHICHTIA HOd CIHINGIY S LAIARIVANGD T NOTIO 0051 40 WAMINIK
4_ . i e m - nuau - AEWewD NRSIG STYD 099 < X00¢ X WD OFC
: izz el : 2 : £ \ INTTOA YINVL DA
AP H a ~~ \ § o £ b . COOEL WOLT KI4 PGONTE K0 WOUMOE Tie
ZO/BOS Lt _ f / __‘wm..., " yag M m.m .m 5\ OCT= “VRIOE/ A0/ e D11 v «SNGONISE § pra [T ]
NI a
NT §VII2 50 : : B30 n, =8 - GEHNO3TALIDVEYD NOlS3G
| 1 2\ 2 Soug, b N . SNOISEATY
2 o) 4
P - 5 T " iR -
T : s Lo .
- v 3\ E \
! - & !
N PrUvD ONDd) 2Tan )
1 GOO._SZD.ED S S & N e, oty i = i O LISowsE
PRYAKINTS TG = ! ¥ icdaome H - HOLOT5 WI0IL < SNOUVLIAM IUS Ol INC J0M NOUWWISAD T30 TIONS ¥ #OTV 01 8
A .
4 0q o _ . | "G50¥'5L NOUSIS HAODME ¥3d OMUISTL 40 JWLL 1v SNGWIGNGD OLIMEMYS
swoge TN || . e AL I RS ! Ol ING 151, NOUVIIINIS ¥ 20 ML N SISUTVNY SAJIS ¥ 40 NOUAZISENS JWL ACTN OL B
4 DNINIY T s :
= . " soazs/or | o} s (U{1)S07'S| NOUIIS HMIDLT MO MALSAS W/1 NY 4O NOUYTIVISNI JHL M3d 2 QL 7 mowd
- [ TievL NLMMONNOY3 HOIH JHL WOH3 OOl MOVIT THL 30 NOUVHWAIS JHL 40 NOUSNGH ¥ 'L
> !
l nS....ntz & - HE(L)80pGL NOUATS HADoll Had wrirnam Set ol oD
= / / NOUS K1ddfiS MAWH IOVLUAS ¥ NOMS THIL HOVTL SHL 40 NOWEIZS JHL 4O NOUDNADE ¥ 8
1 4 o
woE R bt gy : “(63}{1)50%'§1 NOILOTS HADDIC H3d WOWTINA 06 OI DK
10/80,/ L% M .H " & . L/t AB (CUHENS STHOO NOUIISK! TH NREINMY AOYS KiddNp I XIVAUNS ¥ KON HNVL gANd TR S0 WTGLTS JHL $0 NOWSNOTH ¥ S
H 153(1)50°5L NOULOTS MRDDLC ¥Id WiNIN OS OL ,00F
NT ¥YQED 502 @ # /.” Fr o - TEHIACIY LIRINOD NRG WORY ATddNS HOIvM ITVRINS ¥ MOMA JNVL DULADS JWL 20 MOWELSS JHL 40 NOUINGSH ¥ ¥
i 1 ,/ bt N .\ CIN003 36 DL FUON o (=)LI50rEL NOLIZS HDOLE Xd 5
Vo N h 7 w3 , -t SINSVOUINCTY HINAD PELSAS X 02 0L NOHJ 3ND AiRa0Ne FHL WO W36 HIVT TWi 400 XOVLTS THL 40 NOUSNGTH ¥ ¢
1 ! N\ o}(1J50rEL NOILDIS NAIDIT 3d
1 1 8 O 01 NOUJ 3NTI ALN3ONd 3HL MOUJ XNWL gWd JHi 40 ¥OVELZS IHL 50 NOUINGH ¥ 2T
Lo r0s R N (o)(LIS0P'S) NOUIZS UMODIE ¥d 8
>.J8< d EuE . L D1 AOHL INTT ALMI4ONd 3HL NONJ HNVL JUL4IS 3M1 40 XIVELIS IWL 30 NQUINTM v Y
/ .
[ I okToms sa Vs SLSANDEY EavdDdl 1vO0T
l 1 S~ "G TRIMDIAYE=TIN0QN=15¥~ [HOHS,
f . "IN ONw HOIIE TINGNOD "GN 38 4wt 1O K (1L
I - . s 2=
-~ . DML DNRIINDNI_IMOSINOS MO AQHGAY NILLBM 130 w0l NO NAOHS SENO
o / e e = - OFSINA0 O ISVAOUDI LVINGD NOWAO AddFE Y TINAIITY B4 MW Z A JNEHL MBI POUSAS MIS0S0UD S0 L3 091 NI SATIGT SR CEIWENH DN DNV W3R
L QNYID JASONNOO-NON HiM UZWNJIS 30 TINCHS 3N KlgdNS b IHL 'Swivg O3ongaI PRISAS @I50408d ML 40 15 DS ARLLM SIM4ANS HilvM DNENd WINENL ON ¥ RGHL
- NOUVMEA NI OL CENADIS 38 ISNW LNA 1Svi ML OINI GNT1 Klddns aiv JHL (o1 O
“AGNUAG 40 NOTS T3 LowISIY et WODIE
0 CITIIN 0N LS 593 UL EITASHL LIWSINGS ATIRNY. ONY Shidid Tiv 6 Hish ENVDNUIOY N YOLSHS U INASI L KISSINGOTD 0k 1 LD ML (2t
. . “dMVA LMIATE OL JONYNILNAN INUAGY SIHINOIN CITIVISM B LSS 3HL (1
SOHI0 48 (OOIAGH] J¥¥ SINIA ONY (Ve ONISHOM K0TS “LNONDD "ONidid “MNYL (% R e e Tt L s Tt for
g SRS e mis e B e < saonaey s
) v " 4l N N I T MY by o
MUY (NI GL (IS 36 KSIM SR0d NG 9nNd dN 2 QUIIEEH TH (¢ M ROV D e I T L P s (0
T30 N DRSS TIAT gmon ThMXG ¥ 01 I0EnOSIC TIYHS SHINGILIONDD Xiive  SHINDILIONGD
oML H3HOIH € ISYT] Iv 38 TIYMS JUME DU NIHL "0 Jdid JHL 35N ©L SNISOOHI 4t WY YO WSO FNE W R TSN B0 (INDIEIG B.aﬂm“uhamwﬁuﬁ «
HNWL JHL 40 401 HL OL AWA JHL T IONIDC 38 TIWS SINOZ QAL 3KL ONUvivdds
TLvE SH MO dv3 Tdid ¥ HUM QRLLL 35 TS TOL 3did LAGAUN SHI IS (8 SSTINN PEISAS WSOSIT NI (TSN 36 QL SINDF LMOLL Wi Jdid 0Ad OF TIKIHOS » (9
Pty AV N T “WRELIYA [NSIGIIASE RV TSN S0 B0 e T P
N LYVHY: i A hylem] 3
A URHGE ¥ 33 AL b iz & T Ot Jsy fr Wik e TIRANSHN TY 3V TS HoLvkiNos, K
“IAQHdGY MO JDLITA INENGS N ZHI 40 0w BHL oy ks QUK 3K J6 SIS TN KD Jod o HE ORI L NG VDLnm
AINA 7KL NTBAITE (3SR SE 0L 40 WRWINGN 2 X0Z AN (ISYIHDND 08 AB0W TWITIOA MNv: (r ACWUNSND HIHLG NV TOSONS ‘WD TI¥ JAGROE Tiw SOLDRUNDGD U3dN0oRd uxmﬁu ]
DH| “SUSOLDN-OE A5 NALSIS TOUINGD HINCE NO (CUON S¥ SMIOVOT OZ-H 80 01—H ONVISHUM TS SINTNGGWOD WASAS JUDS T (7
“SI00Y WOHLITT ONY SNIKATD T30 ONY TTONIAGH VIS “ARINRDD TIVINddY BIINING JeL 01 STONVEIRDSIO ANV LHGA3Y “SITNI LiWiddOuddy H3HI0 Ny
v OL HHOINGS LSAW (003 SING dDd AL 5) [Svi 0L SINGGIMAdDY Th (& S 20 HONGURL NOLITEISNGY 0L BGHS SNOLIOT LT T it QL aGEviio [+
“ROIS3D
D TNSSTH HTVE HD ot GG SHZ NO NMOHS ML MIHIO INMYR ¥ Nl XAISIS 3HL SNUONKISNGD DL ¥0Md (3)
JUUSION SSIOKT MOTN_LON ISMM ONdld INOA “SACNOS DS SSIINMIS WUM J8NSIS “NOLLIIGSNI LUNG=5Y N¥
VOHY IOVSHNS N3O N DS V2 ISYI1 IV MW IIVND LNIA Wilh ONINIHO MDD ONY ININNDAGH 40 3504¥Nd IHL HOJ MEUSAS TIITIm03 SHi ONTTILOIVE Qi w0Nd (8)
NOUY30T T3MIS3Q OL KNk HO VAYY FOVAENS N3O ‘At 05 12 ISYT1 Iv HUM W) INIA “WRIILYM TIGVIME 0 AUNNUNGD JNTISNT Q1 NOUWNINYC
v I VD NDUVEITNG QIonY Ol 2340l 40 JOvHD kSNI4 FA08v GLvO0T 38 01 INDA (F 0S40 JSOd¥Ne BHL ¥OZ NOLYAVSX] Iv: M NOLDHRISNDD SNINNISIE OL MO (v)
XOSLON 30 0L 3U¥ Myl SIHL ONY HITYIK 10 GUYOE 00T 3WL (2
WIS 1 BLNpE ISV HIMK 30 MOE MIOT JnL
ZTONOD NO STIAT] 00014 I0BY dLvODT 20 ISNA MIMGTE AMOLOWS T IINSNOD 40 SNOLYINOIY Iu1 ONv 3000 TYININNONAND JUWLS 2L 4O 6 TUM 30 SNOUVINDEN
13 00} NvHI MAIVIHD JONVIQ HOJ LY 0O B WIISIS ONicd JHL NI SMQETI ¥ THL HUM TONVWHOANGT Ni TLEDNMISNDS 36 TIVHS PLISAS VSCASI0 JTVATS ShL
4O WinA v IS O HIORGR VIOL 13 001 QTN LGN A¥N ISWd OL OMdid HIMow® {1




& 40 & I3FHS

T R W INORRTIA) DVEN AANDTD diD
DNY DNIWTTNIDNT

TVOS Qb ION ONY NP HE1MG 3K MMEM G0N ANV
ST 3L R ik o SN YA 4o SRS LH NISHHEO .
TTVHM DNINIVLIFY dIDHOANIFHNN WIS St s WS e T haihg s O D 01
o ¥ B S T 01 & G i O o G ol EN ¥4 SRS 5 Bakie  Zaien ¥ [ e Y e ) TS TR
SHGUNTI TN 40 QSO0 STIASK ONY € UL 234 Mo GHIG TN D SLVMINNZNS 2 ZNKNd i i NN 0 300 ] g A ] r
i “ IO SHEILVRIT
! SLIISNHOVSSYW * JTIAIY

Wl 5 Nin)
Qv INCAT Jus:
CArea BNy

e o WS Ol LON T3S 0L $ON ANVT ONOd LLE v Tt
TIVIZT STTVEIVE TIVLHOT HINHA NOILVIIIS roire Do IS YLNOE

FATET MIIANETUYD i150

ONTHFLVHAT o5 LSOUL ININLSTANL LTIV INSYTIIS [
b &IERMN L "0 SVa0HNA

NOISZQ FOVHDAN WIISAS TWS0dSIa 9vMIS

00 /500 /2¥G It/ SHossIsSY

||‘\\‘
CUT-AL-L TUVG HALSPOICTOST O
00'ZG=ATT =3v INGZ OO0
. ——T 852/50  TEB/S0  Lnva 008 Nvid

Cvaso Tz
pin o

63C /BBZTY avd/X0GH QIO T T il B

® / o —— oIy
- wa % % = ML NOTIvRI0INT Ad3908d -~
IVOS 4L 10N e |Lm” ../ TrvoavH
TIVEIAT HENIT AdATH TIN OF xwh..muwmm 1504

“SNOUVOLIDEES S UON
1330 g vl HUM Tl
HITH ONY LAY ONISDC
ASNIVDY df BINM ONYIS

{A0L0s) Tre = T T

UINM Jegdk R OF

9= AT Anengug

SRR
I

2 a0

TTLHVE NYIT) T
oW :mza
(32604 LNVADNE < IR0 GUYMNMOD)
0 MLl < B 90081
1 CPELL=I3/ET 28 X 3 BEIeI0N04 INVAOTR
SN 43 DET = MW WV 40 IHTI0A
{adbk NI
TVLIT X0 NOLLAGIYLSIT UL ¥l SATD: MNND INEHANS AT WNe! SIACSSY) TG4 LNAONE
LT L UL B - % - Lo o ramalt e odini} ST GOD'EL=OWE' 001 Y i =TI0U0) CRVIANADD
© LM ) pesinbd G| AAcOwy Sul N.au-:n - H_.,Hu.wa.m (31 oréy=do/dl
“A UL M3d S¥ DT 0M B0L S 01 PRILGG miEe Uim ARAUUG uo Dajsadis 0Lt X 20 ¥¥) 4D Fr=dNVL M3AD ShMI0A
-azl 35 0L $3dld 1YUNS 40 2 s i i G T B UM PROR Gunsioid O © WAL T p DANYL IADEY LHOOM TDS
T/ ACT T z {SHINCO UTBANOS LNOHLI “SET 03 LwEwHhvl
O AT JSY0 TATT DAUIVGHGI ¥ X0 M b= BGL WG LS e eaanioosn Uf Agoging Bumaxien o) LOMRVIMOD | “¥D 000} ALdAD 4D LHSDH:
PR k) o NS ST 40 .S NO O3S 3D Q) Y | o o i ooy, Mol ik § e 10 dbd 9 Y ST SO LS K0Deh TIOIk TR ViHG 78 Wl
T TUNE ORINCD /f XOE NOLABRUSID ITUNG S L 8 Ao o g St e o 5 TIDUDS CHYMNADD
P = e miReas Bl TN ALy A paansde wool Gutdind [
o P LiojiAe © Lo pelou og HBUE Loqipues Gt 'pedwnd & Xus)
g% 5 NS 5 Jeddity, RIOTe] O AOIND DD
sl 19201 B} &3 08 Op @1 PAANDAI ] JOKVRID SO JOUMD SO URIM
KHYOT AONYS I SSVI3 2 a Pedusnd oG JaYE AUk Bpdve B Eupbeuo] S DURII IRADL
= i o Bupsund ol (30N0J JINWADNG < DS DUYANMOD)
Sr-StvD an o8 v il wave It w7 6 5wl Paba st QT < 01106
wwwwwm%ﬁw BB LT ] 16 LW JHL T 20 L~ TN e 2y uelwoan o 0 RKASlEL of o pub Wil £ LT B YIB X 4D Fib0N0d ANKDNE
" I; Zn FEL Inamy apdos A e At Akl 6] paanbas aq INE GO paEnbas -
. TIOH 9 = LU D - TR aRnd Fgiidy e P i (g [inloviins 4D TiY  Hirem MEVESIT 49 anman
RLTASTE IAS T8 - 0oL T OO SO D% =SS0 Al e e e L w00 QITUIHANS KTIOL HNYL SIAMSSY) D04 INWADNE
BE N FE1 % 675 - [29 = 20 200U Ao AR punsionn JSpscuom 2l ¥ W LIFER=0LL B4 1B0 TE= 000 GRNMAAD]
. bista e g “Aounnn Bupasse {87 OLLgw /B
36D A NRRVO CMS0ATd i o ARGS9 (s SUONGAEL YITE JO EGA UL Bhk % S 19) 4D 10-0NVL B3AD IAMTION
/e T HBUOL DRAR Arwe GIUO LS AQUINDG €20 Pallapc iRyl IA0EY 1HOGM IS
o " WO/ 30,8 = L/ 2L % 5 veraadu ot BOUDTILL o4 LI TONROUIEdS 4 AmRajUnL {ROADD ZUTHINDD LNOHIM) S 199 TTwiNvL
98 NFTIND O3 BOLOTEH - i Gk IR (NS U] SISO D PaRSdE]
W3 & = (M0 40 1004 ¥3d W veb)/ 3800/™ (5t sroiaria sq Mo Sovom I s, oRedely v —¥0_00%'} ALobE 30 LHOTA
m%m%m\ma ||v‘cw VT TI08 Kl 40 1004 334 W0 5% = uw M Lﬁnwmm Jo Spopd Gogiibos TUSWAAED e DUB BULEND BN | 30051=XL TAON AN ¥35 48 il
68T XCR-1SI0 4340 I0WHO HEINW
owd e e o5 ORI NIV ALSAS T SIS O T TSI e
WA TIEVAOHIY 3
) e LS SNOUYIET D INSOY
TR FUIN FLN FIN
NOUVONNQ DIHEITONOW VDI @ADNSY MO SIINWITIOD LMUIS AT ¥NYL T°0 LSTIONIIN
HAGINOD £5 & 59T PO wotd 195150 NA QI NE3E S JNOIS GRHSMED J0 B HOkm 5 T B.u{:nn ¥ o B...Sn_ uzoh THSI 30 0 0 136 3001
Uivs ONNCET _ Ol HO P CQEVGNOD ATMOINYHOIW NIIB SYH Jwl Iy [0 —
= 4 67— 20 TIAT] TEVES ¥ NG AT TS Soen; w
TR . P d .E.b.u_ ) n_h Mumw !
| i 5 O
LA ARR o e S Milvk QNNOYD 1 INOZ. { phiiid ]
v 3k Z0AD0A d 0 101 £ — 2 = z e H!}!Sm = ot
= 3 S99 oo puxmmony Tz oo [ vy 8 0 ama = i TeH L
IOLS T TEN00 LB/ 1L ~ /T RNl ide BT - \ - 1] 3 e 75
sz ot ) " arent I00=5 Or HOS D2t E:
4R AN N Ml (TTWCIONS = A¥T H -y 295 and ANGS L (5] P * NN T DT
e BT P P e - - =
i o 0 5 P Te bt 7 z e
““““““ e M ZAHIRD K U0 A0 L L 0 NN MRS K 20} el -
A v 20 51 S, 22 TL] W St ALRONGY MOTHG T xzer H 17" 1] * _ xro.of
] ™ e by T S e e T et 5 Y
2l mm&u._.ﬁﬂuwzﬂﬁ CHED szm CIHSYM TEN00 3/ - 871 40 & i i AU w el Y, e WNTE GNILEAS
[ SO3 ALY 0 e vim g N 04 OIS NOIAYATTT
P4 TIY DINNGY Tl £aTvis SO INTGRSTd
L3 IRIZSIE NUIANGD
a0 3 102 asie K il QL 57 HaLIEINGT
¥ e Ry o P R B
20D N y LMy 4075 OL JQWND . SV 30 O 16GF SMONG3 Tl 37 mk A i THOLL Balvi & QIENols.
48 Wﬂhnﬁhﬂ%ﬂ%@“ﬁ m Nxﬂn @°F3 T3 YRV INHIVIT 2380 I0VD HSINL "NIW E;}EFE:&:EE Eu ﬁ-d‘ﬁ%ﬂiutﬁ I el Saon ot 3B QL SA3A0D MNWL TTV -
LSRR V.., T IREASIS SR MR R | oearoons o S
iUV IV 30 OL GG T304 GL 4 KL TRIT =00 D G004 s i Tiv BRIgNTS oY BB 13 =" NOUYINAGY 40 d0L

3JVED JAQSY LEL




Town of Lakeville
Conservation Commission
April 11, 2023, at 7pm

Members present: Chairman Robert Bouchard, John LeBlanc, Josh Faherty, Mark Knox, Joseph
Chamberlain, and Nancy Yeatts, Chairman Bouchard called the meeting to order at 7pm. This
meeting was recorded by LakeCam,

Cowhoy Shack - Chairman Bouchard said documentation was given to the Commission on proposed
expenses to finish work being done at the cowboy shack. He said they are trying to get that funding
approved. He did’t think anyone would object to the sum, as there were many donations to the
project. Member Yeatts said she thought something like this could be covered by CPA funding. She said
they will begin accepting applications on the 17%. Chairman Bouchard asked how long the process
would be. Member Yeatts answered that it wouldn’t be until fall town meeting. Donald Bissonnette
said he started the project 5 years ago and they're almost finished. The big things left are the bathroom
and heating, If they could finish up the bathroom they could use the building for the summer and fall,
and after fall town meeting they could finish up the heating, Member Chamberlain said he had a
discussion with the Town Administrator and he didn’t seem to think there would be a problem covering
this one way or another. Chairman Bouchard said he would have another conversation with the Town
Administrator and see what he could do. He said he would get back to Mr. Bissonnette with an answer,
Mr. Bissonnette asked if he kept going forward and paid for the materials himself and kept the receipts,
he wouldn’t mind doing that either if he could get reimbursed. Member Chamberlain said that wouid be
at his own risk as they can’t make any guarantees. But, he saw no reason why the town wouldn’t
reimburse him. The Commission thanked Mr. Bissonnette for all the effort he had put into the project,

17 Shore Ave - Notice of intent - Dean’s Point Survey Consultants - proposed septic replacement,
Chairman Bouchard read the legal notice into the record. Bob Lucey from Dean’s Point was present for
discussion. They are proposing to upgrade the septic system with a tight tank. Member LeBlanc asked if
the Board of Health had signed off. Mr. Lucey said they had. Member Knox asked if they were going to
decommission the old tank with sand. Mr. Lucey said it was a metal tank and they would be running the
pipes through there, so they would probahly just null it cut. Member Knox asked if it was a seascnal
dwelling, Mr. Lucey said it was a two-bedroom seasonal dwelling. Member Yeatts said on Shore
Avenue, historically, they've had problems. She didn’t see a dewatering pit. In the past, they have had
to have dewatering trucks on site. Mr. Lucey said number 7 on the construction notes was dewatering
activities, Member Yeatts said it wasn't shown on the plan, and by the time they figure out they need it,
it might be too late. There’s a lot of problems on Shore Avenue because the water levels are pretty
high. Mr. Lucey said there was really no place for it to go, which was why they recommend a silt
dewatering bag. Member Chamberlain said he saw the abutter receipts, but didn’t see a list from the
assessor’s office of abutters. Mr. Lucey provided the certified abutters list. Member Yeatis said the
notification to Natural Heritage didn’t go out until 3/24/23, so we wouldn’t be able to write an Order of
Conditions until 4/24/23. if Natural Heritage wants to add conditions, we can add it to our Order of
Canditions,

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlang, it was:

Lakeville Canservation Commission 1 April 11, 2023




Voted: to close the hearing and issue an Order of Conditions with standard conditions.
Additionally, a phone number for a dewatering truck is to be available, will be given to the Agent
and should be on site. Any additional conditions from Naturai Heritage will be added, should
they comment, The Order of Conditions will not go out until after 4/24/23.

Unanimous approval.

Documents: Notice of Intent, site plan

69 Kingman St. - Notice of Intent - Foresight Engineering - proposed single family home. Chairman
Bouchard read the legal ad into the record, Darren Michaelis was present for discussion. Mr. Michaelis
said the owner is proposing construction of a new home on property that he owns, that contains
existing bogs. In order to change the bog from a dry pick to a wet pick, he’s going to round off the bog
corner as shown on the plan, to create a parking area for the trucks to get loaded with a wet pick. For
construction of the home, the septic has been moved as far away from the resource area as possible,
outside of the riverfront area. The dwelling has been put as close to the property line as possible. The
existing bog road will be used for access so there won't be any pavement going in. The grading will be
minimal in the front yard, The septic will be pumped up the hill. Member Yeatts asked if they were
filling in the bog. Mr. Michaelis said yes, according to 310 10.04 cld, he is allowed to round off the bog
and square off corners for truck parking, access and maintenance. He's going to connect flag W210 to
W26 and create a new ditch in that direction. And then from there toward the embankment, build an
area for parking for large trucks. Member Yeatts said there are wetland bogs and upland bogs, and Mr.
Michaelis was citing something she hadn’t heard of, that you can just fill In a wetland hog. Mr. Michaelis
said this was an upland bog fed by a pump. The problem has always been the resource of water
available, that's why they didn’t wet pick. The new owners will be coming back befere the Board at
some point to propose a hew pond within the bog area to feed the bog and store water. He is planning
on maintaining the bogs and picking them. Member Yeats asked if the bog was included in the
calculation of upland. Mr. Michaelis said he did not include the bog. There was a discussion regarding
construction. Member Faherty asked if there was a calculation associated with the amount that you can
fill the bog under the agricultural exemption. Mr. Michaelis said not when it's a dry bog. He’s allowed to
round the corners, if it were a wet bog you would have to replicate somewhere else 2:1. Member Knox
said the only other thing would be the stabilization of the new edge. Mr. Michaelis said what is there
now will be re-established with a grass bank. Chalrman Bouchard asked if a new plan would be
submitted with the changes that have been discussed, Mr. Michaelis said he would show more detail
including detail of the swale for the proposed trench. Chairman Bouchard suggested they could make
the approval conditional on receiving the revised plan. Member Yeatts said they wanted siltation
control in the trench and stabilization on the new edge with hydroseed shown on the new plan,

Upen a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Knox, it was:

Voted: to close the hearing and issue an Order of Conditions that will call for a new plan that
will show extra siltation control in the trench and stabilization of new edge will be hydroseeded,
with all standard conditions, Order of Conditions will not be written until the new plan is
received.

Unanimous approval

Documents: Notice of Intent, site pian

Lakeville Conservation Commission 2 April 11, 2023




310 Kenneth Welch Drive - continued - Notice of Intent - Goddard Consulting - increase in parking and
wetland replication.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Faherty, it was:
Voted: to continue to 4/25/23 at 7pm.
Unanimous approval.

Residences at LeBaron Hills - continued - Notice of intent - Outback Engineering - Phase 5 modification.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Knox, it was:
Voted: to continue to 4/25/23.
Unanimous approval.

Ram Island - discussion. Nick Velozo was present for discussion. Last year he had come before the
Commission about doing a clean up on the isfand. They would like to add a structure in the middle of
the istand. Their goal would be to use precast footings but would be amenable to helical piers. He has
spoken to the Building Inspector and was confident they would meet all the zoning regulations.
Member Knox said he would want a sketch with some dimensions. Member Chamberlain added that
the Commission would want specifics on the type of supports for the building. Member Knox said the
Commission would probably be fine with either ane. With the precast footings, they have to be dug in
so they would want te see siltation barriers put up. Member Yeatts said she didn’t think an extension of
an RDA was appropriate. If they wanted to put a structure, she thought they should do an NOI. Mr.
Velozo said the RDA was good for three years, and he didn’t think the work quatlified for a Notice of
Intent. Member Chamberlain asked if they would be using the barge to get equipment out there. Mr.
Velozo said yes, Member LeBlanc asked if there was a plot plan, or if they had submitted any kind of
drawing. Member Knox said they needed to come back with more of a written plan. Member Yeatts
said she still thought an RDA wasn’t sufficient. Member Faherty asked what the original RDA was for,
Member Yeatts said it was just for clearing. Member Faherty said they would need a new RDA just for
the description of the proposed work anyway. There was no change for an RDA or an extension. Mr.
Velozo said they were just trying to avoid the need for an NOI. Chairman Bouchard said he had a few
more questions. Bathroom facilities? There are none and they are not proposing any. Mr. Velozo said
that was correct. Chairman Bouchard asked what type of structure they would be putting up; would it
be a gazebo or enclosed. Mr. Velozo said it would be an enclosed structure, a shed-like structure,
Chairman Bouchard asked how big. Mr. Velozo explained that they haven’t been out there since last
year, so they will want to go out and get a rough estimate of what wouid be the least intrusive, There is
a big clearing in the middle of the island that they are looking at. Chairman Bouchard said those are the
kind of things they're looking for on a plan regardless of whether it’s an RDA or an NOI. Member Knox
said they would need a plan te proceed, they just can’t go forward with just a discussion. Member
LeBlanc asked what the purpose of the building was. Mr. Velozo responded that it was for security for
things they may leave out there. Member Chamberlaln asked if they had contacted a port-a-potty
company to see if they could get one out there. Mr. Velozo sald he knew they could get one out there
but they hadn’t considered it. Chairman Bouchard asked about the dock. Mr. Velozo said they would be
using the existing, they weren’t proposing any work next to the water. Member LeBlanc asked how far
from the water. Mr. Velozo said it would be approximately 75’, and 10’ above the water, There was

Lakeville Conservation Commission 3 April 11, 2023




continued discussion on the proposed project. Mr. Velozo said if they did another RDA, it would have
selected clearing on it as well. Member Yeatts said DEP doesn’t like conditions on RDAs, and there wili
he machinery being brought over and going up the bank, and digging holes. She thought they would
need to be able to do some conditions. And also, there were so many phone calls last time. Member
Chamberlain asked what types of soils were out there. Mr. Velozo said they hadn’t dug many holes, but
there was a good layer of compost. Chairman Bouchard said that could be something to include when
they file, dig some test pits. Mr. Velozo asked if there was a tree In the middle of the island they wanted
to take down, would that be an NOI? Member Knox sald they would not be able to take the stump up.
You are limited to the amount of tree cutting you can do within the buffer zone, but you can’t take the
stumps out. Chairman Bouchard said his rule of thumb is 1-3 trees. Member Knox said you can cut a
tree, you can’t cut it and let it fall in the water. Chairman Bouchard said to call him first before any tree
cutting.

Meeting Minutes - February 14, 2023

Upon a motion made by Member Chamberiain, seconded by Member Faherty, it was:
Voted: to approve the February 14, 2023 minutes as presented.
Unanimous approval.

Kenneth Welch Drive parking - Member Knox said the parking had become an issue on Kenneth Welch
Prive. They tried to address it through the Planning Board, but it didn’t go anywhere, They suggested
no parking signs, but the Select Board didn’t agree with that. It is town property, and it’s a liability to
the town now. If someone were to complain and put a cease and desist on the parking, it would go to
the town. So, the town is in violation of the Wetlands Protection Act. Member Knox didn’t think it
would be wise to make that complaint at this point, It was discussed to send a letter to the Select Board
explaining the situation. He didn’t think the gravity of it has been explained to them. If you drive by
there, what used to be grass for about 15’ off the edge of the road, is now just sand, it's just dead.
There’s dead grass to within 5’ of the wetlands, or just dirt. He is recommending a letter gets sent to the
Select Board explaining that it’s town property and it is in violation of the Wetland's Protection Act and
the town will be liable if it needs to be cleaned up. It would be recommended that the town sends a
cease and desist to the tenants of the building and the building owner. Member LeBlanc said it's going
to get worse when they start working on their parking lots. Member Chamberlain said they had
discussed that last time, where are they going to put all these cars. Member Knox said they have gone
through 5 site plan reviews from the Planning Board and they haven’t done but one temporary parking
lot that they've outgrown. The current site plan started with the Planning Board over a year ago, so it’s
moving at a snail's pace. Member Faherty asked why the Select Board hesltated on putting up no }
parking signs. Member Knox replied that the Town Planner said it wasn’t necessary. Member J
Chamberlain asked how the Select Board felt about the presence of cars destroying town property on
almost a daily basis. Member Knox said he didn't think it was posed to them ike that, even though it j
was brought up at the Planning Board meeting that it was an issue. After some discussion, this will be |
on the next meeting agenda.

Upon a motion made by Member Knox, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: that a letter be drafted based on tonight’s discussion, to convey the importance of
enforcement by the Board of Selectmen.

Lakeville Conservation Commission 4 Aprit 11, 2023




Unanimous approval.

Adjournment {8:02pm)
Upon a motion made by Member LeBlanc, seconded by Member Knoy, it was:

Voted: to adjourn.
Unanimous approval.

Lakeville Conservation Commission 5

April 11, 2023




